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H§$nZr Zm|XUrH¥$V H$m`m©c`m_Ü`o {X. 03/07/2016  amoOr Pmcoë`m 34 ì`m àc§{~V dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU 
g^o_Ü`o  2012-2013 Mm dm{f©H$ Ahdmc pñdH¥$V H$aÊ`mV Amcm.

34 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmc 2012-2013

-: Zm|XUrH¥$V H$m`m©c` :-

_|T>r \$m_©
JmoIcoZJa, nwUo - 411016.

 -: Registered Office :-
MENDHI FARM

Gokhalenagar, Pune 411 016.

th
34   ANNUAL REPORT 2012 - 2013

thAnnual Report for the year 2012-2013 has been adopted in the 34  Adjourned Annual 
General Meeting  held on, 03 / 07 / 2016  at the Registered office of the Company.



Board of Directors 2012 - 2013
g§MmcH$ _§S>i 2012 - 2013
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1) Shri. Ramrao Sakharam Wadkute - Chairman

(State Minister Status)

2) Smt. C. N. Suryawanshi - Director

Deputy Secretary, ADF

3) Shri Ekanath Dawale - Director

Commissioner of 

A.H. Maharashtra State, Pune

4) Dr. H. D. Gaikwad - Managing 

  Director

1) lr. am_amd gImam_ dS>Hw$Voo - AÜ`j 
(amÁ`_§Ìr XOm©)

2) lr_Vr {M. {Z. gw`©d§er - g§MmcH$
Cng{Md, nXw_

3) lr. EH$ZmW S>dco - g§MmcH$
Am`wº$ newg§dY©Z 
_hmamï´> amÁ`, nwUo

4) S>m°. h. Xm¡. Jm`H$dmS> - ì`dñWmnH$s`  
g§MmcH$

coImn[ajH$
BZm_Xma ~cXmoQ>m O¡Z Am{U H§$nZr
gZXr coImnmc
60/15 g§Vmof
14 dr J„r, à^mV amoS>
nwUo - 411 004

Auditor

Inamdar Baldota Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountant

60/15, Santosh
th

14  Lane, Prabhat Road

Pune - 411 004
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~±H$g©

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, _m°S>oc H$m°cZr, nwUo - 16

_hm_§S>imMr àjoÌo -

1) nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg 

àjoÌ {~cmIoS>, Vm. MmirgJmd, -{O. 

OiJmd.

2) nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg 

àjoÌ nS>oJm§d, {O. Am¡a§Jm~mX

3) nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg 

àjoÌ A§~oOmoJmB©, {O. ~rS>

4)  nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg 

àjoÌ _wIoS>, {O. Zm§XoS

5) nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg 

àjoÌ _hÿX, nmo. Jm`JìhmU (ìhm`m n§T>anya) 

{O. gmocmnya

6) nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg 

àjoÌ {VW© Vm. VwiOmnya, {O. Cñ_mZm~mX

7) nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg 

àjoÌ X{hdS>r, Vm. _mU, {O. gmVmam

8) nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg 

àjoÌ am§OUr, Vm. H$dR>o _h§H$mi, {O. gm§Jcr

9) nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg 

àjoÌ nmoham, {O. A_amdVr

10) nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg 

àjoÌ, cmoH$a Cn`mo{JVm H|$Ð Am{U _w»`mc`, 

JmoIcoZJa nwUo - 16

Bank of Maharashtra, Model Colony, Pune 16

Farms of Corporation

1) Punyashlok Ahilyadevi Mendhi Va Sheli Vikas 

Prakshetra Bilakhed, Tal. Chalisgaon, 

Dist. Jalgaon.

2) Punyashlok Ahilyadevi Mendhi Va Sheli Vikas 

Prakshetra, Padegaon, Dist. Aurangabad

3) Punyashlok Ahilyadevi Mendhi Va Sheli Vikas 

Prakshetra Ambejogai, Dist. Beed

4) Punyashlok Ahilyadevi Mendhi Va Sheli Vikas 

Prakshetra Mukhed, Dist. Nanded

5) Punyashlok Ahilyadevi Mendhi Va Sheli Vikas 

Prakshetra Mahud, Post Gaigavan Via Pandharpur, 

Dist. Solapur

6) Punyashlok Ahilyadevi Mendhi Va Sheli Vikas 

Prakshetra Tirth Tuljapur, Dist. Osmanabad

7) Punyashlok Ahilyadevi Mendhi Va Sheli Vikas 

Prakshetra Dahiwadi, Dist. Satara

8) Punyashlok Ahilyadevi Mendhi Va Sheli Vikas 

Prakshetra Ranjani, Tal. Kavthe Mahankal, 

Dist. Sangali

9) Punyashlok Ahilyadevi Mendhi Va Sheli Vikas 

Prakshetra Pohara, Dist. Amravati

10) Punyashlok Ahilyadevi Mendhi Va Sheli Vikas 

Prakshetra, Wool Utilisation Centre & Head Office. 

Gokhalenagar, Pune - 16.

BANKERS



ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmcH$
Om.H«$. nwA__|eo{d_/àem/342/2016                               {XZm§H$ : 29/06/2016

{df` … _hm_§S>imMo {d{Îm` df© 2012 - 13 À`m àb§{~V 34 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^o~m~V
AmXaUr`,

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>Mo {dÎmr` df© gZ 2012-
2013 Mr àc§{~V 34 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m, _m. lr. e§. _m. gmR>o, Cng{Md (nXw_) `m§Mo 
AÜ`jVoImbr, _hm_§S>imÀ`m ^mJYmaH$m§À`m CnpñWVrV a{ddma, {XZm§H$ 03/07/2016 amoOr Xwnmar      
01.00 dmOVm, _hm_§S>imMo àYmZ H$m`m©c`, JmoIcoZJa, nwUo 16 ̀ oWo Am`mo{OV H$aÊ`mV ̀ oV Amho.

gXa g^oMr ZmoQ>rg Am{U coImn[ajU Ahdmc àV gmo~V gmXa H$aÊ`mV ̀ oV Amho.

Var gXa g^og AmnU Oê$a CnpñWV ahmdo, hr {dZ§Vr.

Amncm
ghr/-

(S>m°. Y. Ymo§. naH$mio)
ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$

à{V, 1) lr. e. _m. gmR>o, Cng{Md (nXw_), _§Ìmb`, _w§~B© - 32
2) S>m°. Oo. nr. amUo, Am`wº$ newg§dY©Z, _hmamï´> amÁ`, Am¢Y, nwUo - 7.
3) S>m°. Y .Ymo. naH$mio, ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmcH$, nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r 
     d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i, {c., nwUo - 16.
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By order of the Board of Directors of Punyashloka Ahilyadevi
Maharashtra Mendhi Va Sheli Vikas Mahamandal Ltd. Pune 16

Place : Pune

Date : 29/06/2016

            Notice is hereby given that the "ADJOURNED 34TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of 

members of Punyashloka Ahilyadevi Maharashtra Mendhi Va Sheli Vikas Mahamandal Ltd. will 

be held on Sunday 03 / 07 / 2016 at the 1.00 p.m. in the registered Office of the Company to 

transact the following business as ordinary business.

34 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmc 2012 - 2013

"To Consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet 31st March 2013 and the profit and 

Loss Account for the year ended on that date along-with the Directors and Auditors

Report thereon."
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT
To,

The Members
thThe Directors of our Company hereby present the 34  Annual Report for the year ended 31st March 

2013 along with the Statements of Accounts and Auditor Report there on for the year ended on that date.

1. PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

  Sr.No. Performance of the Company     2012-2013 2011-2012

    1. Sales (Rs.) 5,31,70,932.00

    2. Grant in Aid received from Govt. of  6,84,24,000.00  

Maharashtra (Rs.)

    3. Profit and Loss appropriation A/c (Rs.) (-) 31,51,396.49

2.  FINANCIAL RESULTS

During the year under review the Company has earned Profit of Rs. 6,40,051/- which resulted in 

decreased accumulated loss which now stands at Rs.  (Rs. Thirty One Lakhs Fifty One 

Thousand Three Hundred Ninty Six & Paise Forty Nine only)

3.  AUDITORS OBSERVATION

Our Company being a Govt. Company appointment of Statutory Auditors is made by the Government 

of India on the advice of Comptroller and Auditor General of India. Directors have noted the comments of 

Comptroller and Auditor General of India, and clarification on the comments from Statutory auditors report are 

given in "Independent Auditor's Report" to this Report and clarification on the comments from Statutory 

Auditors reports are given in "Annexure B"  to this report.

4.  ACHIEVEMENTS

The paid up Share Capital on 31.03.2013 amounted to Rs. 568.19 Lakhs. This amount was employed 

on construction of animal sheep and goat Shed, Building, Creation of Assets, Marketing of Wool and Woollen 

Goods etc.

5.  OPERATION RESULT

During the year Corporation has carried out various activities for development of small ruminant 

sector in the State through the staff of Corporation, such as conservation and preservation of native breeds of 

sheep and goat, production of improved rams and bucks, rearing of rams and bucks up to the age of breeding, 

supply of breedable rams and bucks to the farmers, cultivation of improved high yielding perennial fodder 

crops, organization of farmers training to provide scientific knowledge of commercial sheep and goat farming, 

implement Govt. schemes for development of sheep and goat sector in the State, provided machine shearing  

facilities to shepherds, propagate technologies such as Silage making and Aazola cultivation to minimize the 

fodder cost in the goat farming, provided health facilities to the 100000 sheep by adopting sheep of 2386 

shepherds with financial assistance of CWDB, provided market for wool produced by the local shepherds 

through its purchase, declared minimum assured price for sheep and goat (on live weight basis) and wool in 

order to avoid exploitation of farmers.

During the year under report this Mahamandal has supplied 926 rams and 3460 bucks and 5055 does 

for breeding purpose. Also 715 bucks were distributed under Bakari - Id. Similarly 1421 Entrepreneurs were 

trained by Mahamandal during the year.

4,59,99,631.00

5,64,03,000.00

(-) 37,91,447.49

31,51,396.49
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The Corporation has organized Woollen Expo 2012 at Pune with the Financial Assistance of Central 

Wool Development Board, Jodhpur. In this Expo 50 Agencies from Gujarat, Rajasthan and Maharashtra 

participated. The Expo was organized in Kisan Agri. Trade fair during the period 12\12\2012 to 16\12\2012. 

The total sale of woollen goods in this expo was Rs. 34.45 lakhs. 

The Corporation has implemented Shepherds Insurance Scheme with the Financial Assistance of 

Central Wool Development Board, Jodhpur and Oriental Insurance Company. Under this scheme 2175 

Shepherds were insured, out of these 8 families were benefited amounting to Rs. 5.70 Lakhs and  

Scholarship distributed to 288  Students @ Rs. 1,200/- each..

6. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In Terms of provision of section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act 1956, your Directors confirmed as 

under -

i) That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed 

along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

ii) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgement and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 

affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit for that period.

iii) That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provision of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv) That the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on the basis that the Mahamandal is in running 

condition.

7. PROPOSED SCHEMES
The Mahamandal has proposed to take up the following schemes sponsored by Central Wool 

Development Board, Jodhpur Govt. of India and Govt. of Maharashtra
1. Sheep & Wool Improvement Scheme (Sponsored by Central Wool Development Board, Jodhpur)
2. Sheep & Goat rearing scheme on stall fed condition (State Government).

8. ENERGY CONSERVATION TECHNOLOGY AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
The information as required section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1956 regarding conservation of 

energy and technology absorption was Nil. As well as Foreign exchange earnings and out go was Nil during the 
financial year ending on 31.3.2013.

9. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The Company does not have any employee whose particulars are required to be given under Section 

217 (2A) of the Companies Act 1956 read with (particulars of employees) Rules, 1975 for the Financial year 
2012-2013.

10.  FIXED DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits during the financial year 2012-2013.

11.  PERSONNEL 

12. APPRECIATION
Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the assistance and guidance provided by 

the Animal Husbandry, Dairy Development and Fisheries Department, other Departments of State and Central 
Government and Central Wool Development Board, Jodhpur, other State Government agencies and Local 
bodies and Bank of Maharashtra in the operating areas.

I also wish to convey my deep sense of appreciation to my colleagues and the Board and all the 
employees who have helped the Company to attain the status that it enjoys today.

Thank you.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
CHAIRMAN

 

  

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the contribution made by the employees at 
all level for continuous growth and prosperity of the Mahamandal.
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à{V,
gXñ` ̀ m§g,

Amnco g§MmcH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo {XZm§H$ 31 _mM© 2013 amoOr g§ncoë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©Vrc 34 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmc, 
Z\$m VmoQ>m nÌH$, Vmio~§X Am{U Ë`mdarc coIr n[ajH$m§Mm Ahdmc gmXa H$arV AmhmoV.
1.     _hm_§S>imMm H$m`©H«$_

    2012-2013        
1) {dH«$s CËnÞ  5,31,70,932.00   4,59,99,631.00
2) _hmamï´> emgZmH$Sy>Z {_imcoco ghmæ`H$ AZwXmZ  6,84,24,000.00   5,64,03,000.00
3) Z\$m - VmoQ>m ImVo (-)31,51,396.49 (-)37,91,447.49

2. {dÎmr` n[aUm_
`m dfm©_Ü`o _hm_§S>imcm é. 6,40,051.00 Mm Z\$m Pmcocm Amho. Ë`m_wio g§{MV VmoQ>çmV KQ> hmodyZ én`o
31,51,396.49 (én`o EH$Vrg cmI E¸$mdÞ hOma VrZeo ehmÊUd n¡go EH$moUnÞmg) BVH$m am{hcm Amho.

3.  coIm n[ajH$m§Mo {ZîH$f©
Amncr H§$nZr hr emgH$s` H§$nZr Agë`mZo ^maV gaH$ma gm§{d{YH$ coIm n[ajH$mMr Zo_UyH$ ^maVmMo {Z`§ÌH$ d
_hmcoImn[ajH$ ̀ m§Mo gëë`mZo H$aVo. g§MmcH$m§Zr ̂ maVmMo {Z`§ÌH$ d _hmcoIm n[ajH$ ̀ m§Mm AhdmcmMr Zm|X KoVcr
AgyZ gm§{dYm{ZH$ boIm n[ajH$m§Zr Ahdmb d Ë`mdarb ñn{ï>H$aUmMm ñdV§Ì Ahdmb Ë`m Ahdmcmdarc ñnï>rH$aU 
"n[a{eï> ~' _Ü`o XoÊ`mV Amco Amho. 

4. dmQ>Mmc
{XZm§H$ 31/3/2013 amoOr dgyc ^mJ^m§S>dc é. 568.49 cj hmoVo. gXaMr a¸$_ eoù`m _|T>çm§Mo dmS>o, B_maVr, 

_mc_Îmm IaoXr, cmoH$a d cmoH$adñVw IaoXr B. gmR>r dmnaÊ`mV Amco Amho.

5. H$m`m©Mm Ahdmc
AhdmcmÀ`m dfm©_Ü`o _hm_§S>imZo Amnë`m H$_©Mmè`m§_m\©$V amÁ`mVrc eoù`m_|T>çm§À`m {dH$mgmgmR>r {d{dY 

H$m`©H«$_ am~{dco AgyZ Ë`m_Ü`o àm_w»`mZo ñWm{ZH$ eoù`m_|T>çm§Mo OmVrMo g§dY©Z, gwYm[aV OmVrMo _|T>oZa d ~moH$S> CËnmXZ H$éZ 
Vo eoVH$ar / _|T>nmù`m§Zm n¡XmgrgmR>r dmQ>n H$aUo, gwYm[aV OmVrÀ`m A{YH$ CËnmXZ XoUmè`m Mmam {nH$m§Mr cmJdS> H$éZ - 
CËnmXZ H$aUo, eoVH$è`m§Zm ì`mnmar VÎdm§da eoù`m _|T>çm§Mm ì`dgm` gwé H$aÊ`mgmR>r eoir _|T>r nmcZmMo n«{ejU XoUo, eoù`m 
_|T>çm§À`m {dH$mgmgmR>r emgZmÀ`m AW©ghmæ`mZo {d{dY `moOZm am~{dUo, _|T>nmimÀ`m _|T>çm§Mr cmoH$a H$mVaUr H$aÊ`mgmR>r 
gmo`rgw{dYm nwad{Uo, d¡aU CËnmXZ IM© H$_r H$aÊ`mgmR>r gm`cmonrR>, APmocm BË`mXr V§ÌkmZmMm àMma d àgma H$aUo, H|${Ð` 
cmoH$a {dH$mg _§S>imÀ`m AW©ghmæ`mZo 2386 _|T>nmim§À`m XÎmH$ KoVcoë`m 1,00,000 _|T²>`m§Zm Amamo½` gw{dYm nwa{dUo, 
_|T>nmimÀ`m cmoH$arcm ~mOmanoR> CncãY H$éZ XoUo, eoVH$ar /_|T>nmim§Mo emofU amoIÊ`mgmR>r eoù`m_|T>çm§Mr IaoXr/{dH«$s 
{Od§V dOZmda H$éZ eoù`m-_|T>çm/cmoH$arMm h_r^md Om{ha H$aUo BË`mXrMm g_mdoe Amho.

 AhdmcmÀ`m dfm©_Ü`o _hm_§S>imZo 926 _|T>o Za, 3460 ~moH$S> d 5055 eoù`m àjoÌmdéZ n¡XmgrgmR>r nwadR>m Ho$cm. 
VgoM 715 ~moH$S> nwadR>m ~H$ar B©XÀ`m H$m`©H«$_mgmR>r dmQ>n H$aÊ`mV Amco Amho VgoM 1421 N>moQ>çm ì`mdgm{`H$m§Zm 
AhdmcmÀ`m dfm©_Ü`o _hm_§S>imZo à{ejU {Xco.

2011-2012
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 6.  g§MmcH$m§Mr O~m~Xmar
H§$nZr H$m`Xm 1956 H$c_ 217 (2 Ao Ao) _Yrc VaVwXrZwgma g§MmcH$ Imcrcà_mUo ImÌr H$aVmV H$s,

1) dm{f©H$ coIo V`ma H$aVmZm _hm_§S>img cmJy Agcoë`m coIo n«_mUH$m§Mm Adc§~ Ho$cocm AgyZ OoWo n[aUm_H$maH$ ~Xc 
AgVrc Ë`m§Mo ̀ mo½` ñnï>rH$aU Ho$coco Amho.

2) _hm_§S>imMm Am{W©H$ dfm©Mm Vmio~§X d Ë`m dfm©Mo Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ V`ma H$aVmZm Or coIm YmoaUo dmnacocr AmhoV VrM 
YmoaUo gam©g dmnacocr AmhoV. Oo A§XmO Ho$coco AmhoV Vo gd© _mÝ` AgyZ Iao d ̀ mo½` AmhoV.

3) g§MmcH$m§Zr H$m`ÚmVrc VaVwXrZwgma _hm_§S>imÀ`m _mc_ÎmoÀ`m g§ajUmH$[aVm Am{U A\$amV\$ar d BVa A{Z`{_VVm 
emoYyZ H$mT>Ê`mH$[aVm coIm Zm|XrMo n[ajU H$aÊ`mMr ̀ mo½` Vr H$miOr KoVcr Amho.

4) _hm_§S>i Mmcy pñWVrV Agë`mMr {dMmaàUmcr dm{f©H$ coIo V`ma H$aVmZm _hm_§S>imZo dmnacocr Amho.

7. àñVm{dV ̀ moOZm
_hm_§S>imZo H|$Ðr` cmoH$a {dH$mg _§S>i, OmoYnya Am{U amÁ` emgZmÀ`m AW©ghmæ`mZo Imcrc `moOZm hmVr KoÊ`mMm 

{ZU©` KoVcm Amho.
1) _of d cmoH$a gwYma ̀ moOZm (H§o$Ðr` cmoH$a {dH$mg _§S>i, OmoYnya nwañH¥$V)
2) R>mU~§X nÕVrZo eoir-_|T>r nmcZ ̀ moOZm (amÁ`emgZ)

8. COm© g§ajU V§ÌkmZ Am{U naH$s` XodmU KodmU
H§$nZr H$m`Xm 1956 H$c_ 217 (1) (B) à_mUo {XZm§H$ 31.3. 2013 amoOr g§nUmè`m {dÎmr` dfm©_Ü`o D$Om© g§dY©Z 

d V§ÌkmZmMm Adc§~ {df`H$ _m{hVr {Za§H$ Amho. VgoM naH$s` XodmU KodmU A§VJ©V Am` d ì`` {Za§H$ Amho.

9. H$_©Mmè`m§Mm Vnerc
{dÎmr` df© 2012-2013 _Ü`o H§$nZr H$m`Xm 1956 H$c_ 117 (2 Ao) (H$_©Mmè`m§Mm Vnerc) {Z`_ 1975 Zwgma 

Á`m H$_©Mmè`m§Mm Vnerc XoUo Amdí`H$ Amho Agm H$_©Mmar Zgë`mZo H$_©Mmè`m§Mm Vnerc {Xcocm Zmhr.

10. _wXV R>odr
_hm_§S>imZo {dÎmr` df© 2012-2013 _Ü`o H$moUVrhr _wXV R>od ñdrH$macr Zmhr.

11. H$_©Mmar {df`H
_hm_§S>imÀ`m H$_©Mmè`m§Zr _hm_§S>imÀ`m {dH$mg d C‚dc ^{dVì`mgmR>r Ho$coë`m H$m`m©~Ôc g§MmcH$ _§S>i 

Ë`m§À`m H$m`m©Mr Zm|X KoV AgyZ Ë`m§Zm YÝ`dmX XoV Amho.

12. H¥$VkVm
newg§dY©Z, Xw½Y {dH$mg d _Ëñ`ì`dgm` {d^mJ, _hmamîQ´> emgZmMo BVa {d^mJ, H|$Ð emgZ, H|$Ðr` cmoH$a {dH$mg 

_§S>i, OmoYnya, BVa emgH$s` g§ñWm, ñWm{ZH$ ñdamÁ` g§ñWm Am{U ~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´> ̀ m gdmªZr Ho$coë`m ghH$m`m©Mr g§MmcH$ 
_§S>imZo Zm|X KoVcr AgyZ Ë`m~m~V H¥$Vk Amho.

_mPo ghH$mar Am{U g§MmcH$ VgoM _hm_§S>imMo H$_©Mmar Á`m§Zr H§$nZrg _XV d ghH$m`© Ho$co Amho Ë`m§Zm _Z:nyd©H$ 
YÝ`dmX XoÊ`mV ̀ oV AmhoV.

YÝ`dmX !

g§MmcH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo d H$[aVm
 
   ghr /-
AÜ`j
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members
Punyashlok Ahilyadevi Maharashtra Mendhi Va Sheli Vikas Mahamandal Ltd.
Pune

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statement of Punyashlok Ahilyadevi Maharashtra Mendhi Va 
Sheli Vikas Mahamandal Ltd. ("The Company") which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, 
and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year than ended, and a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. Mahamandal has not adopted new Schedule VI as required 
under the Companies Act for preparation of annual accounts.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 
accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 ("The Act"). 
This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
The Mahamandal has not followed Accounting Standards issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India, New Delhi are as follows :

1.  Accounting Standard 1 - Disclosure of Accounting policies is not followed, since contingent liability 
regarding Income Tax penalty under section 44AB is not disclosed.

2. Accounting Standard 3 - Accounting to Cash Flow Statement has not been prepared by the 
Mahamandal.

3. Accounting Standard 4, Contingencies and events occurring after balance sheet date - the 
Mahamandal has not accounted contingencies for penalty due to tax audit reports not submitted in 
time, under section 44AB of the Income Tax Act 1956.

4. Accounting Standard 12, Accounting for Government Grants - The Mahamandal has not followed the 
accounting procedure of Government Grant as per the guidelines issued by Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India, New Delhi, such as method of presentation in financial accounts. Nature and 
extent of government grants recognized in the  financial statements, including grants of non-monetary 
assets or assets at concessional rates etc.

5. Accounting Standards 15, Employee Benefits - No provision has been made for Leave Encashment and 
Gratuity within the meaning of Accounting Standards AS-15 issued by the Council of the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India, and these expenses are accounted for by the Mahamandal on cash 
basis. In our opinion, this practice is not accordance with the relevant Accounting Standards and is 
not in line with accrual method of accounting followed by the Mahamandal. As the amount of such 
provision is not quantifiable due to the non-quantifiable of actuarial report.

6. Accounting Standard 21, Consolidated Financial Statements :- the Mahamandal is having 11 
branches all over Maharashtra. Its Profit & Loss a/c as well as Balance Sheet is not prepared 
separately. The Mahamandal has incorporated all Branch expenses and income in the Head Office 
Accounts by way of Journal Entries in the month of March. Actually, branch wise final accounts 
should have been prepared and then, consolidated financial statement is required to be prepared.

7. Accounting Standard 29, Accounting for Contingent Liabilities and Assets has not been followed  this 
point is explained in our point no. 1 & 3 above.

8. Accounting Standard 17 Accounting for Segment Reporting has not been followed. This requires 
trading and manufactured goods/segment wise to be reported separately depicting separate profit and 
loss on such activities.

9. The Mahamandal has not maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative  
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details and situation of fixed assets. We have been informed that the compilation of fixed asset register 
is in process and would be completed by shortly. As informed to us, these fixed assets have been 
physically verified by the management at regular intervals and no material discrepancies have been 
noticed on such verification. However, no written record in respect of physical verification of Fixed 
Assets is maintained. During the year, the Mahamandal has not disposed off a substantial part of its 
fixed assets.

10) It is reported that the inventories have been physically verified by the Management at reasonable 
intervals during the year.
In our opinion and on the basis of information and explanation given to us and records produced before 
us, discrepancies noticed on physical verification of stock referred to in para above, as compared to the 
book records have been adjusted on the basis of year and scrutiny carried out by Mahamandal and was 
not material.

11. According to information and explanations given to us, Central Government has not prescribed the 
maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of sub-section (1) of section 209 of the 
Companies Act, 1956.

12. a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is generally regular in 
depositing undisputed statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there are no material 
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom 
duty, Excise Duty and cess or any other statutory dues which were outstanding as at 31st March 
2013 for the period of more than six month from the due they become payable except Profession 
Tax. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no dues of Sales Tax, Income 
Tax, Custom Duty, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty and cess which had not been deposited by the Company 
on account of dispute.

13. The accumulated losses of the Mahamandal as on 31st March 2013 are less than ten percent of its net 
worth.

14. The Mahamandal has not made any provision in respect of any bad and doubtful Seed Capital Loans 
(Under the head Loan and Advances) and other Advances under the Capital Assets, Loan and 
Advances (Refer schedule 6B of Balance Sheet). The amount of such bad / doubtful debts and loans is 
not ascertained by the Mahamandal. Consequently, we are unable to opine on the possible impact of 
such non-provision on profit for the year, Seed Capital Loans, Other Advances and Balance of Profit 
and Loss Account in the Balance Sheet.
The Mahamandal has not made a provision towards doubtful debts. On scrutiny of list of sundry 
debtors, in our opinion, this provision is required to be made but for want for information, it is 
unascertainable. On scrutiny of sundry debtors by us it was found that most of the debtors shown as 
debts exceeding 6 months period in the balance sheet are not recoverable & maximum are outstanding 
for more than 5years, which according to us needs to be written off, with the approval of the same by the 
Mahamandal. The profit of the Mahamandal has been overstated and provision for bad and doubtful 
debts has been understated.
Debtors, Creditors, Loans and  Advances are subject to confirmation and reconciliation. No third 
party confirmations are obtained by the Mahamandal as on 31st March 2013 in respect of any of the 
account receivable, account payables and any Loans and Advances. Hence, 100% amount under these 
item is unconfirmed as on 31st March 2013. It is informed to us that there was no system of obtaining 
third party confirmation.

15. During the current year, Interest on seed capital amounting to Rs. Nil/- has been transferred to the 
account by the Mahamandal. Opening balance shows Rs. 161980.13 Thus the total amount payable to 
government on this account is being reflected as Rs. 161980.13, shown as current liability.

16. Head office of Mahamandal at Pune is situated in the premises of the Department of Animal 
Husbandry, Government of Maharashtra. There is no agreement on record for reimbursement of 
expenses and payment of rent to the Department of Animal Husbandry.
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17. We are informed that the land for which Property Tax is paid at Padegaon Farm is in the name of 
Department of Animal Husbandry. However, Agreement between Mahamandal and Department Of 
Animal Husbandry towards sharing of expenses was not on records. Provision for expenses is made on 
the basis of demand raised by Department of Animal Husbandry.

18. In accordance with schedule VI, quantitative particulars of goods manufactured and goods traded 
have to be disclosed separately. However, Mahamandal has presented a consolidated statement of the 
same. This does not have any impact on profit for the year.

19. Insurance claim in respect of Livestock are accounted for on cash basis which, in our opinion, is not in 
line with the accrual method of accounting. The amount of claims receivable has not been worked out 
by Mahamandal. Consequently, we are unable to opine on the possible positive or negative impact 
there of on Profit for the year, Balance of Profit and Loss Account carried forward and on Current 
Assets.

20. During the year, the Mahamandal has incurred profit. However depreciation as per income ta x act is 
not worked out, also no depreciation on dead stock is taken. It is observed that the Mahamandal has 
been incurring losses continually up to 31.03.2004. However as the account and tax audit of the 
Mahamandal are in arrears, Income tax return have not been filed before the due date as per Income 
tax Act, 1961. Hence, the benefit of carry forward and set of losses has been lost by Mahamandal. Thus 
the Mahamandal has lost an amount of Rs. 25.25 lacs up to 2006-2007 and Rs. 8.21 lakhs during audit 
2010-11 year which could have been avoided had the returns had been filed on timely. Tax audit 
required by IT Act is yet to be conducted. Here, we would like to point out that the TDS shown on the 
Current Asset side of the Balance Sheet from the year 2006-07 to 2010-11 totaling to Rs. 21,12,340/- 
are required to be written off. The Mahamandal has not filed income tax returns in time. The time for 
filing return is lapsed. Now, technically the returns cannot be filed. The benefit of carry forward of loss 
is lost due to same reason. Therefor, in our opinion this amount of Rs. 21,12,340/- which would have 
been received as refund from the Income Tax Department, cannot be recovered now. It is a total loss to 
the Mahamandal.

21. Many item under Current Asset, Loans and Advances and Current Liabilities and Provision are 
outstanding since long and needs review for write off/write back. Some such items have been reported 
in detail by the internal auditors also in their report. This will affect the net profit figure to a great 
extent.

22. ERP Grant Payable : Rs. 1.72 lacs - This was received from Govt. of Maharashtra for earthquake relief 
at Killari. It is noted from report of internal auditor that when the amount was spent. It has been 
debited to expenditure account and not to Grand account. The whole amount has thus  been spent, the 
credit balance now lying in this account may be transferred to P & L account.

23. Authorised Share Capital was increased from 5 Crores to 6 Crores during the year however date of 
Filing of documents, forms with Registrar of Companies was not available on record since issued 
shares were Rs. 4.83 crores and share Application Money were Rs. 84.70 lacs whether Mahamandal 
was authorised to raise application money as on 31.03.2013 could not be verified. Shares were issued 
on 14th Feb. 2014. Members Register could not be verified as the same is not updated.

24. Interest on Fixed Deposit kept in branch are not following accrual system of accounting during the 
year interest on fixed deposit kept in branch was taken on cash basis hence interest for approx 2-3 
years was credited during the year profit for the year to that extent is overstated.

25. We found that Average Balance of Head Office is more than 2 crores (Closing balance as on 
31.03.2013 is 5.60 Cr.) Hence we suggest Mahamandal to request for sweep facility from Bank. So that 
interest on current account balance is earned, taking current figures Interest of 15 Lakhs may be 
earned which currently is loss to the Mahamandal due to ideal funds lying in the bank.

26. Shade for Beneficiaries Rs. 238400 to be written off and scrap value to be accounted. Board Resolution 
to be taken on record before writing of the same.

27. Prepaid Expenses are not provided for expenses such as vehicle, livestock, and insurance etc. in the 
current year. Profit for the year is understated to the extent.
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28. Insurance payable Ambejogai Rs. 28747
PCS Industries Ltd. Rs. 10,575
Project  Director PWD Rs. 2,000
National Insu. Scheme Rs. 1,577
Margin Money Rs. 2,98,800 (long outstanding)
Deposit Raut Rs. 10,000 and many more pending since years.
Following amount appearing under above heads are not more payable.
Necessary Entries should be passed after taking on record board resolution.

29. Fixed Deposits Rs. 12,30,19,426 are not Earmarked for Grants received. Hence purpose use cannot be 
certified.

30. Interest on RKVY Rs. 26,08,267=00 is credited to scheme account  appearing under current liabilities. 
This represent interest on RKVY scheme payable back to Government. However Interest calculation 
are done on estimated basis which cannot be verified. Since FDR are not earmarked.

31. Provision for outstanding Expenses Rs. 47,57,019. Majorly includes amount payable to Sundry 
Creditors for purchase of livestock and Purchase of Feed.

32. As informed to us Closing Stock including Livestock is physically verified by Mahamandal annually 
however no record of physical verifications is kept at head office. It is suggested that record of such 
verifications should be kept at head office.

33. Interest on Fixed Deposit related to RKVY etc schemes is credited and shown under Other Liabilities 
as payable back to Government however no time frame is prescribed. Clarification in this respect 
should be taken from concern department since such payable if paid will have a substantial effect on 
cash flow of the Mahamandal and finally on the profitability of the concern.

34. Grants & Advances received form Governments appearing under liabilities includes grants payable 
back to government some of these includes unutilised or balance grant. Clarification in this respect 
should be taken from concern department if such is not payable it should be written back to profit and 
loss account.

35. Accounting Policies and notes to accounts disclosed method of accounting in respect of grants-
according to its policy grants received as implementing agency should be separately disclosed as net 
expenses and matching revenue in profit and Loss account however mahamandal is actually credited 
grant to liability account whereas expenses ie. utilization is debited to such grant account which is 
wrong as per adopted accounting policies and principles.

QUALIFIED OPINION
In our Opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations give to us, except 
for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the 
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give true 
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India :

a) In the case  of Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2013.
b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit/Loss for the year ended on that date.

Place : PUNE
Date : 15/02/2016 Chartered Accountants

FRN : 103213W

   Sd/-
Vinod Trilokchand Jain
Partner
Membership No : 110647

For Inamdar Baldota Jain & Co.
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PUNYASHLOKA AHILYADEVI MAHARASHTRA
MENDHI VA SHELI VIKAS MAHAMANDAL LTD.

Directions under Section 619(3) (a) of The Companies Act, 1956.

Annexure – B

Based on our audit of the Punyashloka Ahilyadevi Maharashtra Mendhi Va Sheli Vikas Mahamandal Ltd., for 
st

the year ended 31  March 2013, we give our comments on the following areas :

(I) Corporate Governance and Audit Committee

(1) Whether the Company has been listed on the stock exchange? If yes, the names of the stock 

exchanges may please be indicated? If so, whether the provisions of listing agreement of SEBI 

are being followed by the Company?

- - The Mahamandal is not listed on stock exchange and hence the provision of listing is not 

applicable.

(2) Whether the Company has 50% independent directors on their Board as required under SEBI 

guidelines?

- Not Applicable

(3) Whether the Company has formed an Audit Committee in compliance with Section 292A of the 

Companies Act, 1956. If not, indicate the extent of non-compliance?

- As informed to us, the Mahamandal has not formed an Audit Committee.

(4) Whether Audit Committee has discussed the qualifications made in the Auditor's report as well 

as important comments, audit paras of Government Audit and has given recommendations for 

taking appropriate corrective action in the next year's accounts?

- Since the Audit Committee has not been formed, this clause is not applicable.

(5) Whether the Audit Committee has examined the replies to paragraphs, mini reviews, sectoral 

reviews, comprehensive appraisals, etc. included in various Audit reports of the C&AG before 

their submission to Government Audit/Committee on Public Undertakings?

- Since the Audit Committee has not been formed, this clause is not applicable.

(6) Whether the Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed with the Management, and the 

internal and external auditors, the adequacy and effectiveness of the accounting and financial 

controls, including the Company's financial and risk management policies?

- Since the Audit Committee has not been formed, this clause is not applicable.

(7)  Whether the Board of Directors (BOD) has reported in the Director's Report to the shareholders 

compliance to their responsibility statement under section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 

1956 ?
- Yes
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(II) Business Risk
Comment on :

(1) Any new Statutory or Regulatory requirement or change in Government policy that could 

impair the financial stability or profitability of the entity.

-  As informed to us by the Mahamandal, there is no such new statutory or Regulatory 

requirement or change in Government Policy that could impair the financial stability or 

profitability of the Mahamandal.

(2) Unusually rapid growth if any, especially compared with that of other companies in the same 

Industry.

- No

(3) Unrealistically aggressive sales or profitability incentive programs, if any.

- No.

(4) The system of making a business plan, short term/long term & reviews of the same vis-à-vis the 

actual.

-No.

(III) Disinvestment – Not Applicable

(IV) System of Accounts & Financial Control

(1) Whether the allocation of Duties and Responsibilities including the delegation of powers of 

various levels of management is fair/proper/justifiable and the same have been adequately 

defined?
- Yes

(2)  Examine the systems of accounts & Financial Control being followed by the company and give 

your views as regards their deficiencies along with suggestions for remedial measures ?

- In our opinion, internal control and internal audit need to be strengthened. In particular 

following areas need special attention.

a. Compliance with terms of sanction which various grants are received.

b. Distinguishing between capital expenditure and revenue expenditure.

c. Complying with AS 12 as regards accounting for grants received from which fixed assets 

created.

d. Maintenance Personal Ledger of Loans to Beneficiaries, Sundry Creditors.

e. Properly Maintenance of Deposit Register.

f. Fixed Assets of the Mahamandal are not insured against risk of fire, earthquake and other 

risks.

(3)  Notes to Accounts, qualifications in Auditor's Report and comments of the C&AG may be 

reviewed for the last 3 years and state whether the Management has taken rectificatory action ?

-  It is informed to us that the action is being initiated by the Mahamandal.
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(4) Whether the Company has a clear credit policy, policy for providing for doubtful debts / write 

offs & liquidated damages ? Analysis the reasons such as non-compliance of performance tests, 

litigation, retention sale, etc. for significant Sunday debtors and report thereon.

-  Policy for writing off and provisions for doubtful debts is not designed, though provision to 

some extent has been made for bad and doubtful debts.

(5) Please report whether the system of giving discount to promote sales is fair ? Whether the 

instructions for allowing discount are issued in writing and communicated properly to sales 

outlets ?

-  Generally yes ; subject to following:

Live stock is sold on the basis of weight multiplied by per KG rate and not per animal basis. 

Despite this, at Tuljapur Branch, in a number of cases sale price was Rs. 5,000/-. This appears 

not practical. It is felt that farms should have powers to quote sale price on “per animal” basis in 

special cases narrated above.

(6) Examine and indicate whether the company has a system of monitoring the timely recovery of 

outstanding dues ? Highlight the significant instances of failure of the system, if any.

- There is no system of monitoring of Long outstanding dues which has led to large amounts not 

recoverable.

(7) What is the system of obtaining confirmation of balances from debtors / creditors and other 

parties ? Indicate separately the amount of balances remained unconfirmed from Government 

Departments / PSUs and Private parties and their percentage to total amount under each head.

- There is no system of obtaining confirmation of balances from the debtors. No third party 
stconfirmations are obtained by the Mahamandal as on 31  March 2013 in respect of any of the 

account receivables, account payables and any loans and advances. Hence, 100% amount under 
stthese items is unconfirmed as on 31  March 2013.

(8) Please report whether there are any cases of waiver of debts / loans / interest etc., if yes, the 

reasons therefor and the account involved.

- No such instances were observed during the course of our audit.

(9) Is there an adequate system of timely lodging of claims with outside parties ? Whether the 

claims are properly monitored ?

- Yes

(10) Whether the credit obtained (including overdrafts) is monitored regularly and the terms of loans 

are not such that they have a negative impact on the earnings of the company. Examine the 

system of effective utilization of loans & the system of obtaining statutory benefits.

-  The Mahamandal has not taken any loans other than the Seed Capital Project Loan and Sheep 

and Goat rearing Loan taken from the Government, which is reflected under unsecured loans in 

the Balance Sheet.
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(11) Examine and comment upon the reasonableness of assumptions made by the Actuary in 

providing for employee benefits as per Accounting Standard 15.

- Provision for retirement benefits has not been made in accounts by the Mahamandal.
(V) Fraud / Risk

(1) Whether the company has an effective and delineated fraud policy consistent with regulatory 
requirements as well as the entity's business needs ?
- No

(2) Whether the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities ?
- Yes

(3) Are there any cases of violation of delegated Financial Powers during the period under report, 
which warrants “in-depth audit”? If yes please give a list of such cases.
- No such instances noticed.

(4) Does the Company have separate Vigilance Department/Wing? To what extent is it effective in 
its duty and whether its reports are submitted to the Board?
- No

(5) Whether the Company has 'whistle blowing' policy?
- No.

(VI) Assets (including Inventory)

(1) What is the position regarding maintenance of records such as fixed assets register etc?
a. It is informed to us that the Fixed Assets Register is under compilation / updation. As such 

gross value of Fixed as per Balance Sheet could not be tallied with gross value shown by 
Fixed Asset Register.

b. As a sound internal control measure it is necessary for management to verify periodically 
what various items of Fixed Assets as per Fixed Assets Register are in existence, are 
maintained properly and are in use for the purpose for which they are created. It is observed 
that such procedure is not in existence. It is strongly felt that such procedure should be 
adopted during visits by internal auditors.

c.  Fixed Assets are not insured against Fire and other risks.
(2) Whether ABC analysis has been adopted to control the inventory? If not, impact on inventory 

may be analysed.
- ABC Analysis has not been adopted to control the inventory.

(3)  Whether regulations made for the purposes of control over stores, including stock taking and 
valuation of stock, stores & work-in progress at the end of the financial year are adequate and 
duly enforced?
-Yes

(4)  Whether the work in progress contains any item, which has remained under work in progress, 
for an unduly long time? Attach a list of such items indicating amount, period of pendency and 
reasons.
- No

(5) Examine and comment on the system of physical verification, valuation, treatment of non-
moving & slow moving items, their disposal and abnormal excess & shortages in respect of 
closing stock items.
- It is reported that there are no such items.
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(6)  Examine and comment on the system of valuation of fixed assets, survey-off procedure and 
provision for assets and specific capital spares surveyed-off.
- The accounting treatment for Fixed Assets acquired out of specific grants is not as per relevant 
provisions of AS 12. There is no uniform system.

(7) List out the surplus/obsolete/non-moving items of stores, raw material, finished goods lying 
unused at the end of last 3 years.
- It is informed to us that no stores, raw materials, finished goods are lying unused at the end of 
last 3 years.

(8)  Whether proper records are maintained for inventories lying with third parties & assets 
received as gift from Govt. or other authorities?
- No.

(9)  Are there any lapses in the internal control system right from ordering till the consumption of 
stores? If yes, the same may be highlighted.
-No.

(10)  List out the assets and Plant & Machinery items, which have not been in use over a considerable 
period of time (say 5 years) and the reasons thereof.
- It is informed to us that there are no such assets which have not been used over a considerable 
time.

(11) Whether there are instances of huge losses incurred due to sale of goods at prices lower than the 
prevailing market prices, citing poor quality as a reason, immediately subsequent to the balance 
sheet date?
- No

(12) Whether the norms for storage losses have been fixed? What is the basis on which storage losses 
are regularized? Indicate the abnormal storage losses suffered during the year under audit and 
amount realized there against.
-No.

(13) Demurrage/Wharf age incurred during the year and reasons thereof.
- Nil.

(14) Whether the company has conducted physical verification of FA during the year and a formal 
report is being prepared for the same?
- No.

(15)  Whether there is a policy to review and implement impairment of assets?
- No

(VII) Investment

(1) Whether the company has laid down an investment policy duly approved by the competent 

Authority? If yes, please indicate the following :

(a) Is it in accordance with the provisions of Section 292 of the Companies Act, 1956 and other 

laws, rules and regulations, Government directives applicable to the company?

(b) Whether the investments made were judicious and in accordance with the investment 

policy?

(c) Is the shortfall in market value of the current investment and permanent diminution in the 

value of long-term investments reflected in the books? If not, describe the failure.

- No Investment Policy has been laid down by the Mahamandal.
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(2) Whether the deposits with banks/financial institutions and others have been in accordance with 

laws, rules, regulations, Government directives etc. as applicable.

- Yes

(3) Whether there has been grant of larges loans to or placement of deposits with other PSUs or 

enterprises not related with the business of the Company.

- No

(4) Whether the company has significant investment in an industry or product line noted for rapid 

change?

-  No

- (5) Whether the investment made in the subsidiaries have been valued properly keeping in view the 

financial position of the subsidiary? If not, extent of diminution in the value of investments.

- Not Applicable.

(VIII) Liabilities and Loans

(1) Give the total amount of loans (including interest, penal interest and commitment charges 

separately) whether defaults were made in repayment as at the end of the accounting period.

- The Mahamandal has not taken any loans other than the Seed Capital Project Loan and Sheep 

and Goat rearing loan taken from the Government, which is reflected under unsecured loans in 

the Balance Sheet. It is informed to us that there is no repayment scheduled fixed by the 

Government in respect of these loans. It is also informed that the interest and principal payable 

on these loans is linked with recoveries affected from the beneficiaries. However, no such 

written instructions were noticed. Interest payable on these loans has not been provided by the 

Mahamandal.

- (2) Whether guarantee fee payable to the Government of India as per terms of loans agreement had 

been accounted for properly?

- No such case during the year under audit.

- (3) Whether any part of whole of the Loans from Government and / or interest accrued thereon have 

been either converted into equity or waived by the Government; if so, its impact on the financial 

position of the Company.

- - No such case during the year under audit.

- (4) Are the terms of the loan agreements such that they make the entity especially vulnerable to 

changes in the interest rates?

- Not applicable.

(5)  Check the loan profile of the Company to find out whether the high cost debts were swapped 

with low cost market borrowings.

- No such case during the year under audit.
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(6)  Whether there have been receipts of large loans from other PSUs or enterprises not related with 

the business of the Company.

- No.

- (7) Whether any study was conducted to avail any other instruments or derivatives instead of high 

cost loans?

- Not Applicable.

(IX) Award and Execution of Contracts

(1) Whether company has devised a proper system of tendering for awarding of various contracts?

- Yes

(2) Whether the company has an efficient system for monitoring and adjusting advances to 

contractors/suppliers.

- Yes

(3) Whether the Company has settled all the issues viz. Performance Guarantee (PG) Tests, 

recovery of Liquidity Damages (LDs) and final payments etc. soon after the commissioning of 

the Project? Are there any cases of inordinate delay without sufficient justification?

- Not Applicable

(4) Whether there are any disputes/claims unsettled for a long time?

-No.

(X) Costing Systems – Not Applicable

(XI) Internal Audit System

(1) Whether the Company is having Internal Audit section manned by staff of their own or whether 

the Company has hired the services of CAs as Internal Auditors? Give your comments on the 

Internal Audit System stating whether its reporting status, scope of work, level of competence 

etc. are adequate? If not, describe the shortcomings thereof. Is there an adequate compliance 

mechanism on internal audit observations?

- In our opinion, internal controls and internal audit need to be strengthened. In particular 

following areas need special attention :

a. - Compliance with terms of sanction on which various grants are received.

b. - Distinguishing between capital expenditure and revenue expenditure.

c. - Complying with AS 12 as regards accounting for grants received from which fixed Assets 

are created.

(2) Whether internal audit standards/manual/guidelines have been prescribed and they are in 

practice?

- - It is informed to us that Accounts manual is prepared by the Mahamandal and it will be 

implemented soon after obtaining necessary approval.
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- M/s Pagariya Gande and Associates, Chartered Accountants are appointed as a Internal Auditor 

by Mahamandal since the year 2006-07. It is suggested that to strengthen the internal audit they 

should be advised to submit additional report in the form of similar to this one. They may also 

be advised to ensure that accounting for grants from which fixed assets are created should be in 

compliance with AS 12.

- (3) Whether Internal Audit Reports were discussed by Audit Committee?

- No Audit Committee has been formed.

- (4) Whether internal audit is independent and reports directly to the Chairman/Head of the 

Company?

- Yes

- (5) If internal audit is outsourced then whether the selection process is fair and transparent?

- Yes

(6) Does the Internal Audit report contain any serious irregularity which needs immediate attention 

of management / Government?

- No

(XII) Legal/Arbitration Cases :

- (1) Number of pending legal/arbitration cases indicating the agewise analysis and reasons for their 

pendency.

- Details not provided to us in this respect.

- (2) Whether any norms/procedures exist/proposed to be laid down for large legal expenses 

(Foreign & Local) incurred/to be incurred.

(XIII) EDP Audit

(1) Whether the organization has an approved IT strategy or Plan?

- No

(2) If the auditee has computerized its operations or part of it, assess and report, how much of the 

data in the company is in electronic format,  Accounting, Personnel information, Payroll, 

Materials / Inventory Management etc. have been computerized.

Mahamandal has been using Tally ERP (Accounting Software) only for financial Accounting at 

Head office. All other records are still maintained manually at Head Office and 

Branches.

(3) Indicate how this impacts on your work of auditing the Accounts and whether your audit is 

through or around the computer.

- Around the Computer.

(4) Has the company evolved proper security policy for Data/Software/Hardware?

- No
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(5) Identify the areas in which the auditor is of the view that the built-in-checks and validations in 

the computer environment are not adequate or were not being exercised with proper authority?

- Computerisation is minimal and restricted only to financial accounting at Head Office.

(6) Comment on any problem faced in extracting information from computer files due to lack of 

backup of past records or due to record corruption. Is there a document retention policy?

- Mahamandal needs to start system of taking print outs of ledger accounts, say once in 3 

months, and full year's ledger after end of financial year for periodical checking thereof. This 

will also facilitate and hence strengthen process of internal and statutory audit.

7. Comment whether comment made in the software have the approval of the Management and the 

same has been documented properly and the lead time given to staff to accustomed to it before 

making it fully operational?

- Not applicable

8. Whether the BOD is briefed regularly about the new IT Strategy, if any, proposed to be 

incorporated for the company as a whole, for which large funds are sanctioned. This is 

particularly relevant to organizations where the entire IT activity is to be made online in due 

course.

- Not Applicable 

9. Whether the system department is responsible for both hiring/buying EDP equipment Hardware 

& Software and also certifying the 'usability' before final payments (both functions should be 

separate with the user departments involved in the latter)

- Not Applicable

10. Whether there is an effective IT Steering Committee?

- No

11. Whether there exists effective disaster recovery plan for EDP Department which is periodically 

reviewed and evaluated?

- No

(XIV) Environmental Management
Compliance of the various Pollution Control Acts and the impact thereof and policy of the company in 
this regard may be checked and commented upon.

- Not Applicable

(XV) General

(1) Indicate whether the company has entered into a Memorandum of Understanding with its 

administrative ministry? If yes, have the targets in MOU been split unit-wise? If so, attach a 

unit-wise statement of targets and achievements against the parameters in MOU.

-  No such instance during 2012-13.

(2) Does the company present a case for energy audit? If yes, has the audit been conducted by a 

specialized agency?

- No energy Audit is conducted for the year under consideration.
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NOTE ON ACCOUNTING SYSTEM ADOPTED BY THE MAHAMANDAL

BOOKS OF ACCOUNTS MAINTAINED BY FARMS :

1. Each farm and HO maintains separate Cash Book and Ledger and Bank account for financial transactions 

regarding Development i.e. Non-Plan Activities and Commercial i.e. Plan Activities.

2. As is experienced, if transaction of one activity is entered into books of accounts of other activity, the 

purpose of maintained two sets of books is vitiated. There are instances of transfer of funds from Bank 

account of one activity to that of another.

3. In annual accounts figures of all the activities are merged and exercise of finding out Profit and Loss of 

activities separately is not undertaken. Thus object of keeping two accounts separately is not fully 

achieved.

4. We are therefore of the considered opinion that advantages and purpose of keeping two separate books of 

accounts have to be weighed against practical difficulties in maintaining two books of accounts and their 

consolidation at Head Office level and way out should be found out for simpler system which will 

achieve purpose mentioned in 1 above. This also simplify and hence strengthen audit process at Head 

Office.

COMPUTERISES ACCOUNTS AT HEAD OFFICE

SOFTWARE

1. Since 1995, HO accounts for Development and Commercial are maintained on computer by using Tally 

4.5 Software and from 2008-09 the same software is upgraded in Tally ERP

2. The software does not provide for Maker/Checker facility which requires one person entering Data and 

his Superior authority Authorising / Passing the transactions. This is very much necessary for entering 

and storing the Accounting data in a Secured way.

3. At Present, data on computer is open to changes at any time. Mahamandal has to explore as to how data 

should be entered in an authorized manner and stored on computer in a secured way.

4. It is observed that separate sets of books are created in Tally system for each financial year. This 

procedure is adopted by MM reportedly for operational convenience. This necessitates manual carrying 

forward of Closing Balances as per Balance Sheet of one year as Opening Balances of in the set of books 

for the next year. This is prone to human errors and can be avoided if system of opening separate set of 

books for each year is dispensed with.

     FOR INAMDAR BALDOTA JAIN & CO.
           CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN: 103213W

    Sd/-

 CA Vinod Trilokchand Jain

  Partner

Date : 15/02/2016               Membership No. 110647 
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Reply to the Statutory Auditors Report for the year ended 31st March 2012.

Replies :
1. The Corporation has not received any notice from Income Tax Department for penalty action 

therefore the question is not arise to disclosed for penalty in discloser in accounting policy.

2. Noted for future - The cash flow farms statement will be prepared from subsequent year.

3. The Contingency will be shown in financial year.

4. Noted for future.

5. The Mahamandal has paying the leave encashment and gratuity as per Govt. Rules for which 
and necessary Budget Provision has made as and when it is due.

6. The statement of Income & Expenditure Consolidated in head office. Therefore there is no 
need to make Branch wise Profit & Loss Account Separately.

7. Noted for future.

8. The Corporation is not profit making organization therefore the Profit & Loss Account of each 
segment is not calculated separately.

9. The preparation of asset register is in Progress.

10. No Comment.

11. The point is noted.

12. No Comment.

13. No Comment.

14. Point is noted.

15. Point is noted.

16. Point is noted and request is being made to Department of Animal Husbandry regarding the 
Rent and Taxes

17. Point is noted .

18. No Comments.

19. Point is noted & action is being taken accordingly.

20. Point is Noted.

21. Point is noted & action is being taken in next financial year.

22. ERP grants Rs. 1.72 lakhs is refunded to Govt. in Financial year 2015-16.

23. Point is Noted.

24. Point is Noted & action taken in financial year 2013-14.

25. Point is Noted & necessary steps are being taken.
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26. Point is Noted.

27. Point is Noted.

28. Point is Noted & necessary entries will be taken in next financial year.

29. Point is Noted.

30.  Point is Noted.

31.  No comments.

32.  Point is Noted.

33.  Point is Noted.

34.  Point is Noted.

35.  Point is Noted.

    Sd/-
Managing Director
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The preparation of financial statements of 'Punyashlok Ahilyadevi 

Maharashtra Mendhi Va Sheli Vikas Mahamandal Limited', Pune for the year ended 

31 March 2013 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under 

the Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The 

Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under 

Section 619 (2) of the Companies Act, 1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on 

these Financial Statements under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on 

independent audit in accordance with the Auditing and Assurance Standards prescribed 

by their professional body, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated 

to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 15 February  2016.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have 

conducted a supplementary audit under Section 619(3)(b) of the companies Act, 1956 of 

the Financial Statements of  'Punyashlok Ahilyadevi Maharashtra Mendhi Va Sheli 

Vikas Mahamandal Limited, Pune' for the year ended 31 March 2013. This 

Supplementary Audit has been carried out independently without access to working 

papers of Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors 

and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting roecords. 

On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give 

rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditor's Report.

For and on behalf of

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(Sangita Choure)

Place : Mumbai PRINCIPAL   ACCOUNTANT  GENERAL

Date :  28 June 2016 (Audit) - III

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER 

SECTION 619 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956, ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF 

PUNYASHLOK AHILYADEVI MAHARASHTRA MENDHI VA SHELI VIKAS MAHAMANDAL 

LIMITED, PUNE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013.
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^m§S>dc/O~m~Xmè`m 2012 - 13 2011 - 12     LIABILITIES

én`o én`o
1) 6,00,00,000.00 5,00,00,000.00 i) Authorised (1) Share Capital

A{YH¥$V 6,00,000 Equity Shares of

6,00,000/- g__wë` ^mJ àË`oH$s Rs. 100/- each.

é. 100/- à_mUo
2) {dH«$sg H$mT>coco Am{U A{^XÎm 4,83,49,000.00 4,83,49,000.00 ii) Issued, Subscribed & Paid up

Ho$coco 4,83,490 g__wë` Capital 4,83,490 Equity

^mJ àË`oH$s é. 100/- Shares of Rs. 100/- each.

{d^mOZmVrc 84,70,000.00           Share Application Money

A) gwa{jV H$O} A) Secured Loan

~) Agwa{jV H$O} B) Unsecured Loans       

{~O ^m§S>dcmdarc ì`mO 1,61,980.13 1,61,980.13 Int. on Seed Capital

_|T>r d eoir nmcZ `moOZm 70,67,714.00 70,67,714.00 Sheep & Goat Rearing scheme

  

3) Mmcy Xm{`Ëdo Am{U VaVyXr 3) Current Liabilities & Provisions

A) Mmcy Xm{`Ëdo A) Current Liabilities

1) {H$aH$moi YZH$mo 1,27,525.00 1) Sundry Creditors  

   (AZwgyMr 1 à_mUo) 9,32,525.00 (As per Schedule      

2) BVa Xm{`Ëdo 2,03,57,395.60  2) Other liabilities   

    (AZwgyMr 2 à_mUo) 1,40,82,235.60 (As per Schedule    

3) emgZmH$Sy>Z {_imcoco AZwXmZ  3) Grants & 

    d A{J«_      13,02,42,955.00  15,07,27,875.60 13,20,30,111.00 Advances                    

    (AZwgyMr 3 à_mUo) 1,08,45,777.00 Received from Govt. (As per Sch. 3)

~) VaVyXr (AZwgyMr 4 à_mUo) 1,30,87,253.00   ii) Provisions  as per schedule 4

H$) {S>\$S>© Q>°Šg Xm{`Ëd 6,42,864.00 6,03,006.00 ii) Deffered Tax Liabilities 

^mJ ^m§S>dc

 

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
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nwÊ`ícmoH  A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r

{XZm§H$ 31 _mM©

BALANCE SHEET AS AT

Nil Nil

Nil
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2012-2013 2011-2012     ASSETS

én`o én`o

1 I) Fixed Assets

2,63,70,350.10 Cost Gross Block 2,63,70,350.10 

(AZwgyMr - 5) (As per Schedule - 5)

Less - Accumulated 

dOm Kgmam      (-) 1,21,29,871.00 1,42,40,479.10 1,46,42,094.10 Depreciation         1,21,29,871.00

Jw§VdUyH$ Investment

_wXV R>odr 12,30,19,426.00 9,70,39,100.00 Fixed Deposit

2) 2) Current Assets, Loans

AmJmD$ a¸$_ and Advances

A) Mmcy _mc_Îmm A) Current Assets

1. ~±Ho$Vrc aH$_odarc `oUo

   Agcoco ì`mO 13,74,711.00 13,87,373.00 i) Interest Accurd on Bank Deposit

2. ì`dgm`mVrc gmR>m 2,04,13,176.00 1,98,70,890.00 ii) Stock in Trade (Schedule 6A)   

   (AZwgyMr 6A)

3. {H$aH$moi F$UH$mo 33,58,211.75 26,55,563.75 iii) Sundry Debtors (Schedule 6A)

   (AZwgyMr 6 A)

4. amoI Am{U ~±Ho$Vrc {e„H$ 5,74,72,006.39 7,05,21,278.39 iv) Cash & Bank Balance 

   (AZwgyMr 6 A) (Schedule 6A)

~) H$O} d AmJmD$ a¸$_ 54,77,280.00 41,64,602.00 B) Loans and Advances

(AZwgyMr 6 ~ à_mUo) (As per Schedule 6-B)

{H$aH$moi IM© (3)Miscellaneous Expenditure

 

_mc_Îmm

)

n[aì`` _yë`mZwgma 

pñWa _mc_Îmm, H$O© d 

^mJ pñWa _mc_Îmm

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
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d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo

2013 Mm Vmio~§X

31ST MARCH 2013
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^m§S>dc/O~m~Xmè`m 2012-2013 2011-2012     LIABILITIES

én`o én`o

                    

                       EHy$U én`o    22,85,06,686.73   21,40,72,348.73 Total Rs.

`mM VmaIoÀ`m Am_À`m Ahdmcmg AZwgê$Z

BZm_Xma ~cXmoQ>m O¡Z A°ÊS> H§$nZr

gZXr coImnmc H$[aVm

ghr /-

(^mJrXma)

E\$ Ama Z§. 103213 S>ãë`w, nwUo

gZXr boImnmb

{R>H$mU : nwUo

{X. 15/02/2016  

nwÊ`ícmoH  A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r

{XZm§H$ 31 _mM©

BALANCE SHEET AS

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG
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2012-2013 2011-2012     ASSETS

én`o én`o

H$) Z\$m-VmoQ>m ImVo

_mJrc Vmio~§Xmà_mUo

{e„H$               37,91,447.49 year Balance Sheet           37,91,447.49

dOm `mdfm©_Yrc (-) 6,40,051.000 Less : Profit during year 6,40,051.00       

Z\$m                 

 

                         
  Total Rs.EHy$U én`o  

   

_mc_Îmm

Balance as per last

(-)    

31,51,396.49 37,91,447.49 Profit & Loss Account

ghr /-

AÜ`j

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir

{dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo 16

ghr /-

ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmcH$

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir

{dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo 16

d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo

2013 Mm Vmio~§X

AT 31ST MARCH 2013

22,85,06,686.73   21,40,72,348.73 
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IM© 2012-2013 2011-2012     EXPENDITURE

én`o én`o

gwédmVrMr {e„H$
newYZ 1,72,04,651.00 1,16,58,228.00     Live Stock

H$ƒm _mc (cmoH$a) 3,12,684.00 1,55,035.00     Raw Wool

cmoH$arÀ`m dñVy 7,71,082.00 4,49,366.00      Woolen Goods

nwpñVH$m 11,362.00 22,149.00      Book let

cmoH$arMo gyV  88,782.00      Woolen Yarn

ImÚ d¡aU Am{U {~`mUo 15,71,111.00 10,04,257.00      Feed, Fodder & seeds

IaoXr (AZwgyMr 10 à_mUo) 5,11,77,989.00 4,47,28,513.00 To Purchases (as per sch. 10)

_mS>½`m `moOZm IM© 0.00 3,98,461.00 To Madgyal Scheme Exp.

CËnmXZ IM© 2,36,980.00 3,68,350.00 To Manufacturing Expenses

dmhVyH$ Am{U hmVmiUr IM© 36,214.00 38,382.00 To Transporting & handling charges

eoVr cmJdS> IM© 77,850.00 1,47,140.00 To Cultivation Expenses

àemgH$s` IM© (AZwgyMr 11 à_mUo)$ 7,92,34,932.00 6,31,27,564.90 To Administrative Expe. (As per Sch.11) 

_mJrc dfm©Vrc IM©$ 2,59,999.00 1,08,609.00 To previous year exp.

coIm n[ajU \$s 2,72,090.00 85,000.00 To Audit fees

Kgmam (AZwgyMr 5 à_mUo) 5,68,200.00 7,24,960.00 To Depreciation (As per Sch.5)

Am`H$a 2,47,000.00 13,60,000.00 To IncomeTax

{S>\$a Q>°Šg 39,858.00 70,151.00 To Deferred Tax

Z\$m Vmio~§XmH$S>o dJ©$ 6,40,051.00 31,93,940.10 To profit tr. to Balance Sheet

   EHy$U én`o          

To Opening Stock

15,26,62,053.00  12,77,28,888.00 Total Rs.

nwÊ`ícmoH  A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo
{X. 31 _mM© 2013 amoOr g§nUmè`m dfm©Mo Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED, 31ST MARCH 2013

BZm_Xma ~cXmoQ>m O¡Z A°ÊS> H§$nZr
gZXr coImnmc H$[aVm

ghr/-
(^m{JXma)

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG
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{R>H$mU : nwUo
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CËnÞ 2012-2013 2011-2012     INCOME

én`o én`o

{dH«$s (AZwgyMr H«$. 12 n«_mUo) 5,31,70,932.00 4,59,99,631.00 By Sales (as per Sch. 12)

ghmæ`H$ AZwXmZ (_hm. emgZ) 6,84,24,000.00 5,64,03,000.00 By G.I.A. from Govt. of Maha.

_mJrc dfm©Vrc CËnÞ 6,20,611.00 -- By Previous year Income

_wXV R>odrdarc ì`mO 31,33,447.00 37,21,693.00 By Int. on Fixed Deposite

{H$aH$moi CËnÞ 54,62,680.00 5,39,299.00 By Misc. Receipts

newYZmdarc {d_m 14,37,207.00 10,29,375.00 By Ins. claim received live stock

AZm_V OßV  0.00 5,000.00 By forfeit of Deposit

{dH«$sdarc Z\$m  0.00 1,60,000.00 By Profit on sale

AIoaMm gmR>m By Closing Stock

1. newYZ 1,77,13,089.00 1,72,04,651.00 i) Live Stock

2. cmoH$a dñVy 4,46,779.00 7,71,082.00 ii) Woolen Goods

3. cmoH$arMm / gwVr YmJm 11,58,909.00 -- iii) Woollen & Cotton Yarn

4. cmoH$a 1,86,362.00 3,12,684.00 iv) Wool

5. nwpñVH$m 0.00 11,362.00 v) Booklet

6. ImÚ, d¡aU Am{U {~`mUo 9,08,037.00 15,71,111.00 vi) Feed, Fodder & Seeds

EHy$U én`o 15,26,62,053.00    12,77,28,888.00  Total Rs.

nwÊ`ícmoH  A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo
{X. 31 _mM© 2013 amoOr g§nUmè`m dfm©Mo Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED, 31ST MARCH 2013

ghr/-

ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmcH$

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir

{dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo - 16.

ghr/-

AÜ`j

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir

{dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo - 16.

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG
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CËnÞ 2012-2013 2011-2012     INCOME

én`o én`o

29,434.00 91,909.00 Income tax of Staff
gr.nr.E\$. dgwcr d dJ©Ur 12,28,315.00 9,29,715.00 C.P.F. Contributton of loan recovery

R>odrdarc ì`mO (Ama.Ho$.ìhr.dm`.) 8268571.00 56,60,304.00 Interest on Fixed Deposit (RKUY)

{Z{dXm§gmR>r R>odr 7952115.60 49,84,392.60 Deposit for Tender

^{dî` {Zdm©h {ZYr 2,000.00 10,000.00 G.P.F.

JQ> {d_m `moOZm 1,920.00 480.00 G.I.S.

ghH$mar nVg§ñWm 4,79,985.00 3,85,090.00 Co. Op. Society.
newg§dY©Z ImË`mH$S>o ^amd`mMr ^mS>onÅ>r 842.00 553.00 Rent recovered & payable to AHD

ÜdO {XZ {ZYr 1,228.00 1,073.00 Flag Day Fund

amï´>r` H¥$fr àXe©Z 3,225.00 3,225.00 National Agriculture Exhibition

~±H$ H$O© dgwcr 267.00 267.00 Bank Loan Recovery

ì`dgm` H$a dgwcr 38,887.00 47,962.00 Prof. Tax REcovery

Ka ~m§YUr A{J«_ dgwcr 2,000.00 2,000.00 House Building Adv. Recovery

newYZ IaoXr nmoQ>r A{J«_ 1,15,397.00 97,946.00 Adv. Against Purchase of Live Stock

_w»`_§Ìr _XV {ZYr 0.00 815.00 Chief Minister Relief fund

Xo` dmhVyH$ Xa 1,02,168.00 62,475.00 Transporting Charges payable

OrEgEcAm` EcAm`grcm Xo` 39,510.00 2,806.00 G.I.S.L. Payable to LIC

OrEgEcAm` H$a {d_m XmVm 0.00 71,853.00 Insu. Claim Aga. G.I.S.L.

R>oHo$Xmam§Mm Q>rS>rEg 46,182.00 42,864.00 TDS Contractor

^yH§$n nwZd©gZ àH$ën AZwXmZ IM© 1,72,527.00 1,72,527.00 ERP Grant Expences

_|T>onmi {d_m `moOZm 1,32,180.00 94,580.00 Shepherd Insu.Scheme  & Scholarship

{d_m Xmdm (Am`EgS>ãë`wS>r~r) 3,655.00 9,655.00 Insurance claim I.S.W.D.P.

Ec.Am`.gr.© 69,576.00 69,948.00 L.I.C.

Jmoao Ama.S>r. 6,301.00 6,301.00 Gore R.D.

Hw$a§XdmS> Eg.Ama. 3,465.00 3,465.00 Kurundwad S.R.

Ama.EZ. _wai 10,865.00 10,865.00 R. N. Mural

Q>r. E_. gaVmio 28,717.00 57,434.00 T. M. Sartale

nr.gr.Eg. B§S>pñQ´>O 10,575.00 10,575.00 P.C.S. Industries

H$m_Jma {d_m `moOZm 528.00 228.00 Labour Welfare fund
370195.00 0.00 Insu. claim M V K scheme

amD$VH$Sy>Z R>od 10,000.00 10,000.00 Deposite from Raut

g§dmcH$ nr.S>ãë`w.S>r. {dOmnya 0.00 2,000.00 Pro. Director P.W.D. Vijapur

_m{O©Z _Zr 2,98,800.00 2,98,800.00 Margine Money

{d_m Xmdm 58,800.00 67,300.00 Insurance Claim (10 Kothi)

{d_m d H$Om©darb ì`mO (I.W.D.P) 8,35,178.00 8,35,178.00 Interest on Loan (10 Kothi)

{d_m Xo` A§~oOmoJmB© 28,747.00 28,747.00 Insu.Charges payable to A'jogai

VmOUo S>r.gr. 3,663.00 7,326.00 Tajane D. C.
1,577.00 1,577.00 Nation Insurance Scheme

EHy$U én`o  1,40,82,235.60 Total Rs.

AZwgyMr H«$_m§H$ 2
nwÊ`ícmoH  A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo

{X. 31 _mM© 2013 amoOrÀ`m Vmio~§XmMm ^mJ Agcocr AZwgyMr H«$. 2 - Mmcy Xm{`Ëd
SCHEDULE NO. 2 - CURRENT LIABILITIES

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG
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2,03,57,395.60



nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

Vn{ec 2012-2013 2011-2012     PARTICULARS

én`o én`o

am. H¥$. {d. `moOZoVrc 1,27,525.00 9,32,525.00 Adv. Aga. R. K. V. Y.

A{J«_    

 

              EHy$U én`o 1,27,525.00 9,32,525.00 Total Rs.

nwÊ`ícmoH  A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo

{X. 31 _mM© 2013 amoOrÀ`m Vmio~§XmMm ^mJ Agcocr AZwgyMr H«$. 1

Mmcy Xm{`Ëd

SCHEDULE NO. 1 - CURRENT LIABILITIES
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Vnerc 2012-2013 2011-2012     PARTICULARS

én`o én`o
J«m_n¡Xmg `moOZm 89,28,069.00 2,17,17,066.00 Breed Village Scheme (R.K.V.Y.)

_amR>dmS>m {dH$mg 5,29,218.00 15,94,259.00 Marathwada Vikas

cmoH$a {dUH$m_ à{ejU  30,00,000.00 30,00,000.00 Grant for WWTC

H|$ÐmH$[aVm AZwXmZ
nmoëQ´>r A_amdVr (75 Q>¸o$) 16,734.00 16,734.00 Poultry Amravati (75%)

nmoëQ´>r A_amdVr (75 Q>¸o$) 1,85,931.00 1,85,931.00 Poultry Amrawati (75%)

{dX^© (AH$mocm) 2,99,804.00 2,99,804.00 Vidharbha (Akola)

{dX^© (A_amdVr) 5,54,222.00 5,54,222.00 Vidharbha (Amravati)

{dX^© (~wcT>mUm) 77,714.00 77,714.00 Vidharbha (Buldhana)

§{dX^© (dYm©) 1,64,370.00 1,64,370.00 Vidharbha (Vardha)

{dX^© (dm{e_ 28.2) 5,86,422.00 20,03,391.00 SWIS Scheme

[dX^© (dm{e_) 27,501.00 27,501.00 Vidharbha (Vashim 28.2)

ad§W H$aUmao cKw àmUr 1,71,27,106.00 11,30,626.00 IDSRR Scheme
2,73,79,876.00 3,54,57,240.00  R.K.V.Y. Farm Strenthing

{dX^© (`dV_mi) 87,469.00 87,469.00 Vidharbha (Yavtmal)

_mH}$Q>`mS>© 5,81,27,055.00 3,74,80,754.00  Market Yard

VwiOmnya _amR>dmS>m {dH$mg 18,74,602.00 1,10,48,900.00  Adv. Aga. M.V. Scheme  Tuljapur

`moOZm A{J«_
_amR>dmS>m {dH$mg _|T>r d eoir 74,47,851.00 1,66,82,287.00  M. Vikas Sheep & Goat Rearing 

n¡Xmg H$m`©H«$_ Scheme 
Mmam {dH$mg AZwXmZ 38,29,011.00 5,01,843.00 Fodder Development Grants

EHy$U én`o        13,02,42,955.00   13,20,30,111.00 Total Rs.

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

AZwgyMr H«$_m§H$ 3
{X. 31 _mM© 2013 amoOrÀ`m Vmio~§XmMm ^mJ Agcocr AZwgyMr H«$. 3 - emgZmH$Sy>Z {_imcoco AZwXmZ Am{U A{J«_

SCHEDULE NO. 3 Grants and Advances received from Govt.
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nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

AZwgyMr H«$_m§H$ 4
nwÊ`ícmoH  A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo

{X. 31 _mM© 2013 amoOrÀ`m Vmio~§XmMm ^mJ Agcocr AZwgyMr H«$. 4 - Mmcy Xm{`Ëd
SCHEDULE NO. 4 - PROVISIONS

Vnerc 2012-2013 2011-2012     PARTICULARS

én`o én`o

BVa IMm©Mr VaVyX 47,57,019.00 48,65,537.00 Provision for Expenses

coIm n[ajU \$s VaVyX 5,55,906.00 2,98,816.00 Provision for Audit Fee

A§eXm`r ^{dî` {Zdm©h {ZYr 5,94,018.00 4,62,922.00 Employee's Contribution to PF

Xo` nJma 44,46,305.00 26,31,266.00 Salary Payable

aOm, {Zd¥Îmr, A§eXm`r Am{U dJ©Ur 10,806.00 1,37,986.00 Leave Salary & Pension fund \
Contribution

{dH«$rH$a VaVyX 22,383.00 3,250.00 Prov. for Sales Tax

g§e{`V knUH$moMr VaVyX 8,78,000.00 8,78,000.00 Prov. for Doubtful Debts

Am`H$a VaVyX 18,15,000.00 15,68,000.00 Prov. for Income Tax

ì`dgm{`H$ \$s VaVyX 7,816.00 0.00 Prov. for Professional fee

EHy$U én`o 1,30,87,253.00 1,08,45,777.00 Total Rs.
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nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

A. Vnerb 1-4-2012 amoOr dfm©_Yrb dfm©_Yrb 31-3-2013 Kgmam
H«$. Agë`mà_mUo ^a (én`o) KQ> (én`o) n`ªV Xa

1) B_maV/Building 1,05,93,787.00 1,05,93,787.00 1.63

2) {XK© _wXVrgmR>r ^mS>çmZo

KoVbobr OmJm/Leasehold land 1,04,513.00 - - 1,04,513.00 0.00

3) {dhra / Well 36,76,683.00 - - 36,76,683.00 1.63

4) `§Ìgm_wJ«r/Plant & Machinery 13,21,435.60 - - 13,21,435.60 4.75

5) {dÚwV CnH$aUo /

Electrical Equipment 9,40,076.00 - - 9,40,076.00 7.07

6) eoVrMr CnH$aUo /

Agricultural Equipment 18,32,862.50 - - 18,32,862.50 4.75

7) \${Z©Ma /B_maVrV H$m`_

~gdboë`m dñVy/Furniture & Fixture 10,02,868.00 - - 10,02,868.00 6.33

8) H$m`m©b`rZ gm_wJ«r /

Office Equipment 6,10,234.00 70,197.00 - 6,80,431.00 4.75

9) {dÚwV C^maUr /

Electrical Installation 55,388.00 - - 55,388.00 6.33

10) dmhZ Vehicle 37,71,424.00 - - 37,71,424.00 9.50

11) Q´>°ŠQ>a / Tractor 14,74,542.00 - - 14,74,542.00 11.31

12) ImÚmMr ^m§S>r / Feeding Trubs 1,43,494.00 - - 1,43,494.00 4.75

13) dñVy / Dead Stock 64,232.00 - - 64,232.00 0.00

14) g§JUH$  / Computer 6,08,014.00 - - 6,08,014.00 16.21

15) g§JUH$  / Computer - 96,388.00 - 96,388.00 16.21

16) d¡ÚH$s` CnH$aUo /

Surgical Instrument 4,212.00 - - 4,212.00 4.75

2,62,03,765.10 1,66,585.00 0.00 2,63,70,350.10
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AZwgyMr H«$_m§H$ 5
nwÊ`ûcmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo

{X. 31 _mM© 2013  amoOrÀ`m Vmio~§XmMm ^mJ Agbobr AZwgyMr
(pñWa _mb_ÎmoMr AZwgyMr)



nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

1-4-12 Mmby dfm©H$[aVm 31.03.2013 31.3.2013 31.3.2012 amoOr

n`ª§V Kgmam n`ªV Agë`mà_mUoà_mUo

19,41,018.00 1,72,679.00 21,13,697.00 84,80,090.00 86,52,769.00

23,232.00 1,056.00 24,288.00 80,225.00 81,281.00

4,12,956.00 59,930.00 4,72,886.00 32,03,797.00 32,63,727.00

10,92,592.00 62,768.00 11,55,360.00 1,66,075.60 2,28,843.60

4,34,750.00 66,463.00 5,01,213.00 4,38,863.00 5,05,326.00

8,71,720.00 87,061.00 9,58,781.00 8,74,081.50 9,61,142.50

5,10,490.00 63,482.00 5,73,972.00 4,28,896.00 4,92,378.00

2,63,164.00 32,320.00 2,95,484.00 3,84,947.00 3,47,070.00

55,388.00 0.00 55,388.00 0.00 0.00

37,71,424.00 0.00 37,71,424.00 0.00 0.00

14,74,542.00 0.00 14,74,542.00 0.00 0.00

98,169.00 6,816.00 1,04,985.00 38,509.00 45,325.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 64,232.00 64,232.00

6,08,014.00 0.00 6,08,014.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 15,625.00 15,625.00 80,763.00 0.00

4,212.00 0.00 4,212.00 0.00 0.00

1,15,61,671.00 5,68,200.00 1,21,29,871.00 1,42,40,479.10 1,46,42,094.10

SCHEDULE NO. 5 - SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS

"PUNY ASHLOKA AHILYADEVI MAHARASHTRA MENDHI VA SHELI VIKAS MAHAMANDAL LIMITED"

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

AS ON 31 ST MARCH 2013  
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Vnerb 2012-2013 2011-2012 Particular's

én`o én`o

ì`dgm`mVrb gmR>m Stock in Trade

(ì`dñWmnZmZo Vnmgë`mà_mUo. (As a Verified & Valued by

H$mT>boë`m qH$_Vrà_mUo) Management)

A) newYZ 1,77,13,089.00 1,72,04,651.00 a) Live Stock (As per prescri. Method)

~) bmoH$a dñVy 4,46,779.00 7,71,082.00 b) Woollen Goods (At Cost)

H$) bmoH$a 1,86,362.00 3,12,684.00 c) Wool (At cost)

S>) dmnabobo gm_mZ 9,08,037.00 15,71,111.00 d) Consumable Store (At Cost)

B) bmoH$a gyV 11,58,909.00 0.00 e) Woollen Yarn (At Cost)

B©) nwpñVH$m 0.00 11,362.00 f) Booklet

2,04,16,176.00 1,98,70,890.00

2) {H$aH$moi F$UH$mo 33,58,211.75 26,55,563.75  2) Sundry Debtors

    Unsecured and Considered Good

A) ghm _{hÝ`mnojm OmñV a) Debts out  for period

    dgyb hmoUmao F$UH$mo 26,41,756.75     exceeding 6 months  26,41,756.75

~) ghm _{hÝ`mnojm H$_r b) Debts outstanding for  months

dgyc hmoUmao F$UH$mo 7,16,455.00      less than 6                  7,16,455.00

3) amoI d ~±Ho$Vrb {eëbH$ 3) Cash & Bank Balance

A) amoI {e„H$ AZwgyMr 7 à_mUo 3,37,123.78 3,17,118.00 a) Cash in Hand (as per sch. 7)

~) ~±Ho$Vrb {eëbH$ AZwgyMr 8 à_mUo b) Bank  Balance (as per sch. 8)

eoS>çyb ~±Ho$_Yrb - Mmby ImVo 5,69,45,218.61 6,81,54,741.39 with Schedule Bank Current A/c.

BVa ~±Ho$_Yrb 1,88,664.00 20,49,419.00 With other Banks

5,74,72,006.39 7,05,21,278.39

EHy$U én`o 8,12,43,394.14  9,30,47,732.14 Total Rs.

AZwgyMr H«$_m§H$ 6
nwÊ`ûcmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo

{X. 31 _mM© 2013  amoOrÀ`m Vmio~§XmMm ^mJ Agbobr AZwgyMr
Mmby ^Îmm H$O} Am{U AmJmD$ aŠH$_

"SCHEDULE NO. 6 CURRENT ASSET LOANS & ADVANCES
A) CURRENT ASSETS:

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG
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nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

Vnerb 2012-2013 2011-2012 Particular's

én`o én`o

1) H$_©Mmè`m§Zm {Xbobm A{J«_ d 

BVa (AZw. 9) 13,84,772.00 6,53,443.00 1) Adv. to Employees & Othrs (Sch. 9)

2)  drO ̂ m§S>db H$O© 0.00 0.00 2) Seed Capital Loans

3) _|T>r d eoir nmbZ H$O© ̀ moOZm 7,68,803.00 7,22,407.00 3) Loan Sheep & Goat rearing Scheme  

4) qH$_VrÀ`m ~Xë`mV {_iUmar aŠH$_  4) Advances Recoverable in Cash or

/ dñVy ñdg§nmXZmVrb A{J«_  

~±Ho$Zo H$nmV Ho$cocm Q>r.S>r.Eg.
                         (2011-12) 4,38,012.00 4,38,012.00 a) Tax Deducted Source (2011-12)
                          (2010-11) 5,75,261.00 5,75,261.00 a) Tax Deducted Source (2010-11)
                          (2009-10) 3,88,132.00 3,88,132.00 a) Tax Deducted Source (2009-10)

                              (2008-09) 4,59,193.00 4,59,193.00 a) Tax Deducted Source (2008-09)

                         (2012-13) 5,34,953.00 0.00 a) Tax Deducted Source (2012-13)

                                (2006-07) 3,91,571.00 3,91,571.00 c) Tax Deducted At Source (2006-07)

                                 (2007-08) 2,98,183.00 2,98,183.00 d) Tax Deducted At Source (2007-08)

bm^YmaH$mMo eoS> 2,38,400.00 2,38,400.00 e) Shead For Beneficiaries

54,77,280.00 41,64,602.00 Total Rs.EHy$U én`o

"SCHEDULE  B - LOANS & ADVANCES

(UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD)
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àjoÌmMo Zmd 2012-13 2011-12 NAME OF THE FARMS

én`o én`o

A§~oOmoJmB© 917.00 3,194.00 Ambejogai

{~bmIoS> 6,785.78 6,455.00 Bilakhed

X{hdS>r 1,285.00 291.00 Dahiwadi

_w»`mb`, nwUo 8,369.00 6,980.00 Head Office, Pune

_hÿX 9,745.00 3,355.00 Mahud

_wIoS> 2,510.00 6,736.00 Mukhed

nS>oJm§d 16,574.00 9,927.00 Padegaon

nmoham 27,450.00 38,720.00 Pohara

am§OUr 26,709.00 5,482.00 Ranjani

VwiOmnya 17,421.00 22.00 Tulijapur

_hÿX 1,380.00 4,233.00 Mahud

A§~oOmoJmB© 8,664.00 1,635.00 Ambejogai

{~bmIoS> 1,400.00 80.00 Bilakhed

X{hdS>r 12,043.00 23,130.00 Dahiwadi

_w»`mb`, nwUo 18,823.00 26,620.00 Head Office, Pune

_wIoS> 3,435.00 4,899.00 Mukhed

nS>oJm§d 21,505.00 18,707.00 Padegaon

nmoham 1,05,827.00 1,17,800.00 Pohara

am§OUr 41,973.00 23,275.00 Ranjani

VwiOmnya 5,308.00 15,577.00 Tulijapur

EHy$U én`o 3,38,123.78 3,17,118.00 Total Rs.

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

AZwgyMr H«$_m§H$ 7
nwÊ`ûcmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo

{X. 31 _mM© 2013 amoOrÀ`m Vmio~§Xm_Yrc AZwgyMr 6 Mm ^mJ
àjoÌmdarb amoI {eëbH$

"SCHEDULE NO. 7 - CASH AT FARMS
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Vnerb 2012-2013 2011-2012 PARTICULARS

én`o én`o

_amR>dmS>m J«m_rU ~±H$, _wIoS> 1,31,698.00 51,488.00 Marathwada Gramin Bank, Mukhed

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, _hÿX 1,75,316.50 18,863.50 Bank of Maharashtra, Mahud

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, nwUo 30,18,0784.11 4,91,08,797.11 Bank of Maharashtra, Pune

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, MmirgJm§d 3,67,610.22 (-) 35,109.00 Bank of Maharashtra, Challisgaon

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, X{hdS>r 3,32,909.50 78,361.50 Bank of Maharashtra, Dahiwadi

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, Am¡a§Jm~mX 2,49,568.78 2,64,513.78 Bank of Maharashtra, Aurangabad

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, A_amdVr 3,01,094.70 53,259.70 Bank of Maharashtra,  Amarawati

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, VwiOmnya 1,97,802.00 59,885.00 Bank of Maharashtra, Tuljapur

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, A§~mOmoJmB© 27,412.88 57,272.88 Bank of Maharashtra, Ambejogai

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, A§~mOmoJmB© 9,32,215.00 7,99,568.00 Bank of Maharashtra, Ambejogai

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, MmirogJm§d 50,010.00 5,39,556.00 Bank of Maharashtra, Chalisgaon

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, am§OUr 4,00,981.50 5,717.50 Bank of Maharashtra, Ranjani

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, Am¡a§Jm~mX 2,16,418.50 3,71,802.50 Bank of Maharashtra, Aurangabad

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, A_amdVr 9,55,730.00 6,05,221.00 Bank of Maharashtra, Amrawati

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, Jm|Xdbo (65) 11,16,567.00 6,38,580.00 Bank of Maharashtra, Gondawale (65)

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, _hyX (115) (-)2,52,760.80 5,65,581.80 Bank of Maharashtra, Mahud (115)

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, VwiOmnya 40,01,877.20 72,64,545.20 Bank of Maharashtra, Tuljapur

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, nwUo (817) -2,00,904.00 12,92,744.00 Bank of Maharashtra, Pune (817)

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, nwUo (1103) 1,39,54,203.42 45,57,905.42 Bank of Maharashtra, Pune (1103)

35,824.00 61998.00 20012003832

_amR>dmS>m J«m_rU ~±H$, _wIoS> 15,87,856.00 8,20,941.00 Marathwada Gramin Bank, Mukhed

~±H$ Am°\$ _hmamï´>, am§OUr 16,77,480.50 9,73,248.50 Bank of Maharashtra, Ranjani

EHy$U én`o   5,69,45,218.61 6,81,54,741.39 Total Rs.

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

AZwgyMr H«$_m§H$ 8
nwÊ`ûcmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo

{X. 31 _mM© 2013 amoOrÀ`m Vmio~§Xm_Yrc AZwgyMr 6 Mm ^mJ
àjoÌmdarb amoI {eëbH$

"SCHEDULE NO. 8 - CASH AT BANK
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Vnerc 2012-2013 2011-2012     PARTICULARS

én`o én`o
newYZ 4,49,71,295.00 3,80,35,685.00 Live Stock

bmoH$a  31,260.00   2,59,976.00 Wool

gyV 15,15,176.00 0.00 Yarn

bmoH$a dñVy 29,200.00 15,18,168.00 Woollen Goods

ImÚ, d¡aU Am{U {~`mUo IaoXr
IVo d O§Vy ZmeHo$ 71,867.00 57,487.00 Fertiliser and Insectiside

ImÚ 39,47,918.00 45,66,433.00 Feed

d¡aU 2,97,538.00 6,696.00 Fooder

§Am¡fYo 2,46,040.00 2,14,235.00 Medicine

{~`mUo 67,695.00 69,833.00 Seed

EHy$U én`o 5,11,77,989.00 4,47,28,513.00 Total Rs.

Purchases of Feed Fodder & Seeds

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

Vnerc 2012-2013 2011-2012     PARTICULARS

én`o én`o
1.  10,000.00 10,000.00 Exc. Pya. To N.M. Shendge

2. _w»`mb` 96,744.00 1,16,674.00 Head Office

3. gU A{J«_ 6,45,257.00 3,45,957.00 Festival Advance

4. cmoH$a dñVy àXe©Z 5,40,141.00  0.00 Wollen Expo 2010 

5. Amo[aE§Q>c BÝewaÝg H§$nZr 92,630.00 1,80,812.00 Orient Insu.Co.Ltd.

EHy$U én`o 13,84,772.00 6,53,443.00 Total Rs.

AZwgyMr H«$_m§H$ 9
nwÊ`ícmoH  A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo

{X. 31 _mM© 2013 amoOrÀ`m Vmio~§Xm_Yrc AZwgyMr 6 Mm ^mJ - H$O© d A{J«_ aŠH$_
SCHEDULE NO. 9 - ADVANCES TO EMPLOYEES & OTHER

AZwgyMr H«$_m§H$ 10 nwÊ`ícmoH  A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo
{X. 31 _mM© 2013 amoOrÀ`m Vmio~§XmMm ^mJ Agcocr - IaoXr

SCHEDULE NO. 10 - PURCHASE
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nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

Vnerb 2012-2013 2011-2012     PARTICULARS

én`o én`o
nJma 6,26,44,215.00 4,95,23,951.00 Salaries 

Q>o{c\$moZ MmO}g 2,15,480.00 2,58,332.00 Telephone Charges

_Owar 4,79,927.00 3,08,903.00 Wages

A{VH$mbrZ ^Îmm 27,640.00 18,420.00 Overtime Charges

A§eXm`r ^{dî` {Zdm©h {ZYr 69,09,569.00 54,56,321.00 C.P.F. Employers Contribution

aOm {Zd¥Îmr A§eXmZ (emgH$s`) 10,806.00 2,03,786.00 L.S. & P.F. Contribution Govt.

AÜ`jm§Mo _mZYZ 89,516.00 60,000.00 Honorarium to Chairman 

g§MmcH$ ~¡R>H$ ^Îmm 1,750.00 1,200.00 Board Sitting Fee

g§OrdZr A{^`mZ 00.00 76,348.00 Sanjivani Abhiyan

aOm àdmg gdbV 1,06,837.00 27,906.00 Leave Travel Concession

d¡ÚH$s` IM© n[anyVu (H$_©Mmar) 23,14,217.00 13,69,113.00 Medical Reimbursement to Staff

H$_©Mmè`m§Mm àdmg ^Îmm 7,09,333.00 7,07,035.00 T. A. to Staff

nmUrnÅ>r 1,800.00 1,650.00 Water Charges

{dÚwV Xa 4,12,192.00 3,48,157.00 Electricity Charges

{Z`{_V dmnamVrb dñVy IaoXr 1,16,457.00 75,481.00 Consumable Store

{~_m IM© 8,89,762.00 9,30,370.00 Insurance Charges

dmhZ                   78,295.00 -   78,295.00     Vehicle

µBVa _mb_Îmm            3,056.00 -     3,056.00     Other Charges

newYZ               8,08,411.00 - 8,08,411.00    Live Stock

XwéñVr Am{U XoI^mb 4,44,710.00 3,97,585.00 Repairs & Maintenance

B_maV                    5,000.00      5,000.00       Building

`§Ì gm_wJ«r d AdOmao  81,116.00 -    81,116.00       Plant & Machinery

dmhZ                 3,45,053.00 - 3,45,053.00       Vehicle

BVa _mb_Îmm          13,541.00 -    13,541.00      Other Assets

^mS>o, Xa, H$a B. 72,913.00 45,545.00 Rent, Rates & Taxes

dmhZm§darb noQ´>mob, {S>Pob IM© 837652.00 8,09,667.00 Petrol, Diesel & Oil to Vehicls

à{ejU IM© 0.00 8,702.00 Training Exps.

ì`dgm` \$s 7816.00 65,500.00 Professional Fee

Q>nmb Am{U Vma IM© 37186.00 37,849.00 Postage & Telegram

dmhZ àdmg IM© 13128.00 7,771.00 Conveyance Expenses

N>nmB© Am{U boIZ gm_wJ«r 251428.00 2,37,428.00 Printing & Stationary

Om{hamV IM© 67458.00 1,17,295.00 Advertisement Expenses

H$m`m©b`rZ IM© 446315.00 1,25,942.00 Office Expenses

~±H$ godm ewëH$ 20,346.00 29,973.90 Bank Charges

AZwgyMr H«$_m§H$ 11
nwÊ`ícmoH  A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo

{X. 31 _mM© 2013 amoOrÀ`m Vmio~§XmMm ^mJ Agcocr AZwgyMr H«$. 11 - àemg{H$` IM©
SCHEDULE NO. 11 - ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
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nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

Vnerb  2012-2013  2011-2012     PARTICULARS

én`o én`o
{H$aH$moi IM© 2,89,507.00 --.00 Miscellaneous Expenses

{H$aH$moi XwéñVr 285.00 11,804.00 Minor Work

amon bmJdS>rdarb IM© 800.00 --.00 Plantation Expenses
18,370.00 23145.00 Octroi Charges

AÜ`jm§Mo _mZYZ 89,516.00 60,000.00 Honorarium to Chairman

g§MmbH$ ~¡R>H$ ^Îmm 1,750.00 1,200.00 Board Sitting Fees

ì`dgm` H$a 2,500.00 2,500.00 Professional Tax on Business

H${_eZ 255.00 0.00 Commission A/c

J«§Wmb`mVrb nwñVHo$ 0.00 535.00 Library  Book

AmXam{VÏ`mnmoQ>r Pmbobm IM© 49,621.00 64,000.00 Hospitability Charges

{dH«$sH$a 83,971.00 1,62,698.00 Sales Tax

H$m`Xm{df`H$ IM© 50,500.00 4,000.00 Legal Charges

H$m_Jma H$ë`mU {ZYr 19,200.00 19,728.00 Labour Welfare Fund

µg§JUH$ IM© 63,225.00 15,898.00 Computer Expenses

aOm doVZ (_hm_§S>i) 4,02,041.00 0.00 Leave Salary Mahamandal

nmoñQ> _mQ>}_ MmO}g 16,151.00 19,460.00 P. M. Charges paid to Govt. 

Hospital
CnXmZ 11,10,053.00 11,78,401.00 Gratuity Paid to Staff

dV©_mZnÌ IM© 0.00 2,750.00 Newspaper Expenses

  0.00 875.00 Int. on Sales Tax

                   EHy$U IM© 7,92,34,932.00 6,31,27,564.90
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AZwgyMr H«$_m§H$ 11
nwÊ`ícmoH  A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo

{X. 31 _mM© 2013 amoOrÀ`m Vmio~§XmMm ^mJ Agcocr AZwgyMr - àemg{H$` IM©
SCHEDULE NO. 11 - ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES



nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

Vnerb 2012-2013 2011-2012     PARTICULARS

én`o én`o
Sale of Live Stock & Other 
Material

newYZ 5,03,25,004.00 4,17,71,730.00 Live Stock

bmoH$a dñVy 17,61,942.00 28,59,938.00 Woollen Goods

cmoH$a 18,070.00 35,190.00 Wool

IV 1,52,703.00 1,31,479.00 Mannure

JmoUnmQ> 7,389.00 7,872.00 Gunny - Bags

àjoÌmdarb CËnÞ 4,49,565.00 2,66,800.00 Farm Product

{~`mUo 5,629.00 12,997.00 Seed

Other MIsc. Sales & Receipts
bmoH$a H$mVaUr 6,160.00 3,634.00 Sheating Charges

à{ejU CËnÝZ 3,57,445.00 8,02,073.00 Training Income

nwñVH$ {dH«$s 13,395.00 37,950.00 Sale of Book-let

{Z{dXm \$m°_© {dH«$s 56,000.00 53,000.00 Sale of Tender form

àH$ën Ahdmb {dH«$s 17,630.00 16,270.00 Sale of Project Report

\$m`qcJ \$s 0.00 698.00 Filling Fee

EHy$U IM© 5,31,70,932.00 4,59,99,631.00 Total

AZwgyMr H«$_m§H$ 12
nwÊ`ícmoH  A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo

{X. 31 _mM© 2013 amoOrÀ`m Vmio~§XmMm ^mJ Agcocr AZwgyMr - {dH«$s
SCHEDULE NO. 12 - SALES
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  n[aUm_ (kg.) _yë` én`o

7,941.No 44971295.00

1305.50 31260.00

79.00 29200.00

5921.00 1515176.00

1339.50 67695.00

.00 3947818.00374330

9592.10 71867.00

117220.00 297538.00

– 246060.00

51177909.00

2012 - 2013

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

                           
  

Livestock in No.

Wool

Woolen Goods

Woolen Yarn

Seed

Feed

Fertilizer 

& Insecticides

Fodder

Medicine

Total Rs.

Details of Purchases  
For the Year 2012 - 13 

Particulars

          

Opening Balance

Purchase

Less Closing Balance

Total

 2010 - 2011Vnerb                                                                       
  n[aUm_  (kg.) _yë` én`o

Ama§^rMr {e„H$
(+) IaoXr

dOm AIoarMr {e„H$

EH$yU

2012 - 2013   

Consumption of Feed, Seed, Fodder and Other 
For the Year 2012-13

Particular

A. Vnerb
H«$.

1. newYZ
2. bmoH$a
3. bmoH$arÀ`m dñVy
4. gyV YmJm
5. {~`mUo
6. ImÚ
7. IVo d

{H$Q>H$ZmeHo$
8. d¡aU
9. Am¡fYo

EH$yU

502481.60 4630978.00

689529.93 6202089.00

236349.70 908037.00 

453180.23 5294052.00

187048.33 1571111.00

              2011 - 2012     
  n[aUm_  (kg.) _yë` én`o

                                         

  n[aUm_ (kg.) _yë` én`o

7747.No 38035685.00

11044.00 259976.00

5994.00 1518168.00

1753.50 69883.00

460050.00 4566433.00
6575.00 57487.00

6496.00 6696.00

214235.00

44728563.00

2011 - 2012

474874.50 4914734.00

555380.70 5918991.00

187048.33 1571111.00 

368332.37 4347880.00

80506.20 1004257.00
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                 2012-2013
(kg.) n[aUm_  _yë` én`o

30009.20 292960.00

4,605.50 12,5373.00

– –

2,01,735.00 2,04,255.00

2,85,449.00

2,36,349.70 9,08,037.00

5,883.No 1,77,13,089.00

7,188.00 1,86,362.00

1,328.No 4,46,779.00

4,924.50 11,58,909.00

2,04,13,176.00

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

A. Vnerb                                  2012-2013  2011-2012
H«$.              n[aUm_  (kg.) _yë` én`o  n[aUm_  (kg.) _yë` én`o

1. newYZ

2. bmoH$arÀ`m dñVy 4,665.No 17,61,942.00 7,106.No 28,59,938.00

3. nwpñVH$m 13,395.00 642.00 37,950.00 Booklet

4. IV 58,118.00 1,52,703.00 65,370.00 1,31,479.00 Fertiliser

5. bmoH$a 585.00 18,070.00 3,060.00 35,190.00 Wool

6. JmoUnmQ> 1,942.00 7,389.00 1,469.00 7,872.00

7. àjoÌmdarc 7,880.00 4,49,565.00 640.00 2,66,800.00

CËnmXZo

8. {~`mUo 239.00 5,629.00 666.00 12,997.00

EH$yU  52,733,697.00 45,123,956.00 Total

9,118.No 5,03,25,004.00 8,571.No 4,17,71,730.00 Livestock in No.

Woolen Goods

Gunny Bags

Farm Product

Seeds

Feed

Seed

Fodder

Misc & Other

Live Stock

Raw Wool

Woolen Goods

Woolen Yarn

Booklet

Total

Mannure

A. Vnerb

H«$. 

1. newImÚ

2. {~`mUo

3. IV

4. ImÚ

5. {H$aH$moi d

BVa

6. newYZ

7. cmoH$a

8. cmoH$a dñVy

9. cmoH$a gyV

10. _m{hVr nwpñVH$m

EH$yU

Closing Stock 
as on 31.03.2013

Details of Sales  
For the Year 2012 - 13

Particular

Particular

               2011-2012
(kg.) n[aUm_  _yë` én`o

56,607.33 6,32,231.00

12,136.00 3,26,857.00

– –

1,18,305.00 2,88,246.00

_ 3,23,777.00

1,87,048.33 15,71,111.00

5,874.00 17,204,651.00

10,523.00 3,12,684.00

3,092.No 7,71,082.00

494.00 11,362.00

1,98,70,890.00
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PUNYASHLOKA AHILYADEVI MAHARASHTRA MENDHI VA SHELI 
VIKAS MAHAMANDAL LTD. PUNE – 16.

SCHEDULE – 13 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS.
st

(Attached to and forming part of the Balance Sheet as on 31  March, 2013 and Profit & Loss account 

for the year ended on that date)

1) Revenue Recognition :

a. Revenues / incomes and costs / expenditure are generally accounted on accrual Basis 

as and when they are earned or incurred except for Insurance claims Livestock 

received, Insurance premium paid, Grant-in-aid from Govt. Maharashtra to defray 

expenses, payments to the employees in the nature of leave encashment, gratuity, 

reimbursement of medical expenses which are accounted for on cash basis.

b. Govt. Grants : The Company receives grants-in-aid from the state Government of 

Maharashtra to defray expenses. Grant received for incurring revenue expenses is 

credited to Profit & Loss account as and when received and utilized. Grant in aid 

received for purchase of fixed assets / capital expenditure is directly credited to fixed 

assets account and fixed assets are shown in balance sheet at a nominal value. Grant-

in-aid on account of promoter contribution is shown as share application money and 

transferred to share capital account when appropriated by the Board. In case of grants 

received as implementing agency the net expenses and matching revenue is disclosed 

separately in the profit and loss account.

2) Fixed Assets :

Fixed assets are stated at their original cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of assets 

comprises its purchase price and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to the working 

condition for its intended use.

3) Depreciation :

Depreciation is provided on fixed assets on the basis of “Straight Line Method" as per the rates 

and in the manner prescribed under Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

Depreciation as assets purchased during the year is calculated for full year and not on pro-rata 

basis. No depreciation is charged on dead stock transfer from the Government. This is as a par 

past practice.

4) Premium paid on lease hold land is amortised over the period of lease term as per agreement.

5) Inventory Valuation –

a) Stock –

i) Farm Live – Stock :- On the basis of formula given by Animal Husbandry Department, 

Government of Maharashtra which are based on the age of the livestock and the 

present market value of mutton sale per kg.

ii) Purchased Stock – At Cost Price.

b) Raw Material (Wool, Seed etc.) At cost prices

c) Finished Goods – At sale Price less estimated profit.

d) Stores & Spares – At Cost Prices.

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
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e) Work-in-progress – Stock in the form of work in process for Woolen goods is very 

insignificant and hence, not considered at the time of Valuation of Inventories.

f) Booklet : At Cost

g) Other Stock : At cost prices.

6) Contingent Liabilities :

a) Claims preferred by Ex. Engineer, Agricultural Construction Division No. 4, 

Aurangabad who has claimed Rs. 72,751.00 towards the final settlement of account 

with regard to constructional work at Mukhed Farm have not been reflected in Accounts 

as they are still to be finalized.

b) Till 1998-99, an amount of Rs. 3,21,750/- was shown as claim against the Company 

not acknowledged as debts against the supply of goods including amount forfeited. 

However, Company has already provided for the same to the extent of Rs. 2.65 Lakh 

amount remains to be provided for only to the extent of Rs. 56,750/-. As against this, 

Mahamandal has also made counter claim on the party to the extent of Rs. 9,23,982/-

c) There are no dues payable to small scale undertakings on 31.03.2013.

7) Accounting For Taxes on Income :

Provision for Current tax is made on the basis of the taxable profits computed for the 

current accounting period in accordance with the Income Tax Act., 1961. The 

deferred tax for timing differences between the book profit and tax profit for the year 

is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted as of the 

balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets of Rs. 26,265/- arising on disallowance U/s 

40(a) (ia) and deferred tax liability of Rs. 70,151/-, originated during the year, arising 

from the timing differences on depreciation rate is provided in books. Net effect of tax 

assets and liability is shown in Balance Sheet. Current Tax is recognized at the rates 

applicable for the Assessment year. Deferred tax is accounted for as per AS-22 

issued by the ICAI.

8) Retirement Benefits :

I) Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund whether in pursuance of law or 

otherwise which are defined contributions is accounted on accrual basis and 

charged to profit and loss account of the year.

II) Corporation also provides for retirements benefits in the form of Gratuity and leave 

encashment. Such defined benefits, as applicable, are charged to Profit & Loss 

account on actual payment basis.

III) No provision is made for gratuity payable to employees on accrued basis since 

beginning.

9) Previous financial year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to 

make them comparable with the current financial year's figures.
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nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.

10) Loan disbursed under the head Sheep & Goat Rearing Scheme & Seed Capital Loan 

receivable from beneficiaries is not recoverable from beneficiaries under the loan waiver 

scheme framed and approved by State Government wide GR. Dt. 27.08.2009 Amount Rs. 

7,33,88,886/- has been set off from loan amount repayable to State Government which is 

shown under the head Sheep and Goat rearing scheme on liability side of Balance Sheet 

and Balance is Refundable to the Government Rs. 70,67,714/- 

Signatures to Schedule 1 to 13 :

As per our report of even date attached

For M/s. Inamdar Baldota Jain & Co. For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-            Sd/-       Sd/-

C.A. Inamdar Baldota Jain & Co. Managing Director Chairman

Place : Pune

Date : 15 / 02 / 2016

M. No. : 

Statutory Auditors
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AZwgyMr H«$. 13

boIm {df`H$ YmoaUo d {Q>nUr

(31 _mM© 2013 amoOr g§nboë`m dfm©Mm Vmio~§X d Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ OmoS>ë`mà_mUo)

1) _hgyb

A) _hgyb CËnÞ Am{U qH$_V / IM© hm gmYmaUnUo Ogm hmoVm Ë`mZwgma boIm~Õ Ho$bm OmVmo. {då`mMr {_imbobr 

a¸$_, {då`mMm hám d IMm©gmR>r _hmamï´> emgZmZo {Xbobo ghmæ`H$ AZwXmZ,aOoÀ`m amoIrH$aUmMr H$_©Mmè`m§Zm 

{Xbobr a¸$_, CnXmZ d d¡Ú{H$` n[anyVuMr aH$_odarb IM© amoIrZo Ho$bm OmVmo.

~) emgH$s` AZwXmZo - H§$nZrbm {VÀ`m IMm©gmR>r _hmamï´> emgZmH$Sy>Z AZwXmZ {_iVo. H§$nZrÀ`m IMm©gmR>r {_imbobo 

AZwXmZ ho Z\$m VmoQ>m nÌH$m_Ü`o O_m ~mOyg Xe©{dbr OmVo. pñWa _mb_Îmm ImË`mbm O_m XmI{dbo AgyZ pñWa 

_mb_Îmm Vmio~§Xm_Ü`o Zm__mÌ qH$_Vrg Xe©{dÊ`mV Ambr Amho. ^mJ ^m§S>dbmH$[aVm {_imbobo AZwXmZ ^mJ 

^m§S>dbmnmoQ>r {_imbobr a¸$_ åhUyZ Xe©{dÊ`mV ̀ oVo Am{U g§MmbH$m§Zr _mÝ` Ho$ë`mZ§Va Vo ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>db åhUyZ dJ© 

Ho$bo OmVo. _hm_§S>img `moOZm am~{dÊ`mH$[aVm {_imboë`m AZwXmZmÀ`m g§~§YmV {Zìdi IM© Am{U O_m AZwXmZ 

g_à_mUmV Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$m_Ü`o doJio Xe©{dÊ`mV Ambo Amho.

2) pñWa _mb_Îmm

{ñWa _mb_Îmm Ë`m§Mo _wi qH$_Vr_Ü`o Xe©{dÊ`mV Ambr AgyZ g§{MV Kgmam Ë`m_YyZ dOm Ho$bm Amho.

3) Kgmam 

H§$nZr H$m`Xm 1956 H$b_ 14 _Ü`o Xe©{dÊ`mV Amboë`m Xamà_mUo pñWa _mb_Îmoda gai aofm nÕVrZo Kgmam H$mT>Ê`mV 

Ambm Amho.

IaoXr Ho$boë`m pñWa _Îmoda gd© dfm©H$[aVm Kgmam H$mT>Ê`mV Ambm Amho. emgZmH$Sy>Z hñVm§VarV Ho$boë`m OS> 

dñVy§da Kgmam H$mT>Ê`mV Ambm Zmhr. ho _mJrb dfm©à_mUo Ho$bo Amho.

4) ^mS>çmZo KoVboë`m O{_ZrMm hám H$amamZwgma gd© H$mbmdYrH$arVm AXm Ho$bobm Amho.

gmR>çmMr qH$_V

A) gmR>m

1) àjoÌmdarb newYZ …- newg§dY©Z ImVo, _hmamï´> emgZ ̀ m§Zr KmbyZ {Xboë`m gwÌmÀ`m AmYmamda qH$_V H$mT>Ê`mV ̀ oV 

AgyZ newYZmMo d` d ~mOmam_Ü`o Agboë`m EH$ {H$bmo dOZmÀ`m _Q>UmÀ`m Xamà_mUo Vr H$mT>Ê`mV ̀ oVo.

2) IaoXr gmR>m …- _wi qH$_Vrà_mUo

~) H$ÀMm _mb …- (bmoH$a, {~`mUo BË`mXr) _yi qH$_VrV

H$) V`ma _mb …- àñVmdrV Z\$m dOm H$éZ H$mT>bobr {dH«$sMr qH$_V

S>) gm{hË` d gwQ>o ̂ mJ …- _yi qH$_VrV

B©) dH©$-BZ-àmoJ«og …- bmoH$a dñVy V`ma H$aVmZm à{H«$`m_Yrb bmoH$arMm gmR>m ZJÊ` Agë`m_wio Vmo gmR>çmMr qH$_V 

H$mT>VmZm YaÊ`mV Ambm Zmhr.

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
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\$) nwpñVH$m …- _yi qH$_VrV

J) BVa gmR>m …- _y¥i qH$_VrV

6) g§^mì` O~m~Xmè`m …-

A) H$m`©H$mar A{^`§Vm H¥$fr, ~m§YH$m_ {d^mJ H«$. 4 Am¡a§Jm~mX `m§Zr Ho$boë`m àjoÌ _wIoS> `oWrb ~m§YH$m_mMr 

A§Vr_ AXmB© X. 72,751/- AÚmn A§{V_ {ZU©` Z Pmë`mZo boIm~Õ Ho$bobo AmT>iyZ ̀ oV Zmhr. gZ 1998-

99 n`ªV EH$m nwadR>m XmamZr _hm_§S>imda é. 3,21,750/- Mm Xmdm Ho$bm hmoVm. _hm_§S>imZo gXaMm Xmdm 

A_mÝ` Ho$bm d _hm_§S>imZo Xmì`mÀ`m aH$_onmoQ>r é. 1.65 bmImMr VaVyX Ho$br hmoVr d ~mH$sÀ`m é. 

56,750/- aH$_oMr VaVyX Ho$br ZìhVr. VWmnr _hm_§S>imZo `m nwadR>mXmamH$Sy>Z é. 9,23,982/- dgyb 

H$aÊ`mgmR>r à{VXmdm Ho$bm Amho.

H$) {X. 31.03.2012 amoOr N>moQ>çm CnH«$_mMo XoUo H§$nZrH$S>o H$mhr Zmhr.

7) Mmby dfm©À`m Zâ`mH$[aVm Am`H$a VaVyX hr Am`H$a H$m`Xm 1961 À`m VaVyXrZwgma boIm nwñVH$m_Ü`o Ho$bobr Amho. 

nwñVH$s Z\$m Am{U Am`H$a H$m`ÚmZwgma H$mT>bobm Z\$m `m_Ü`o doioZwgma `oUmam \$aH$ d Ë`mdarb nwT>rb dfu `oUmam 

H$a hm boIm nwñVH$m_Ü`o {dMmamV KoVbm AgyZ gXa H$a hm Vmio~§XmÀ`m VmaIobm dmnamV Agbobm Am`H$a 

H$m`ÚmÀ`m VaVyXrZwgma H$mT>bobm Amho.

Mmby dfm©_Ü`o Am`H$a H$b_ 40(A) (1A) Zwgma ho IM© Zâ`m_Ü`o {_idÊ`mV Ambo Ë`mdarb 

doioZwgma `oUmar Am`H$a VaVyX (_mb_Îmm) é. 26,265/- EdT>r Amho. VgoM g§nÎmrdarb Kgmè`mÀ`m Xam_wio 

`oUmè`m \$aH$mdarb aH$_oda Am`H$a VaVyX é. 70,151/- (Xo`) EdT>r H$aÊ`mV Ambobr Amho.

darb XmoÝhr VaVyXr_Yrb ̀ oUmar {Zìdi aŠH$_ Vmio~§Xm_Ü`o XmI{dÊ`mV Ambobr Amho. Mmby dfm©À`m 

Zâ`mdarb `oUmam H$a Am`H$a H$m`Úmà_mUo dmnamVrb VaVyXrZwgma H$mT>Ê`mV Ambobm Amho. darb Am`H$a VaVyX 

Am`.gr.E.Am`. ̀ m§Zr {ZJ©{_V d _mÝ` Ho$boë`m boIm _mZ H$ 22 Zwgma boIm nwñVH$mV H$aÊ`mV Ambobr Amho.

8) godm{Zd¥ÎmrMo \$m`Xo …-

A) godm{Zd¥ÎmrZ§Va XoÊ`mV `oUmam ^{dî` {Zdm©h {ZYr hm àË`j IMm©à_mUo Ë`m dfm©À`m Z\$m-VmoQ>m ImË`m_Ü`o 

KoVbm Amho.

~) _hm_§S>imH$Sy>Z CnXmZ Am{U aOoMo amoIrH$aU BË`mXr godm {Zd¥ÎmrMo \$m`Xo Oo bmJy AmhoV Vo àË`j IMm©à_mUo 

Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$m_Ü`o KoÊ`mV ̀ oVmV.

H$) A°H«w$Ab ~ogrgà_mUo gwadmVrnmgyZ H$_©Mmè`m§Zm AXm H$amd`mÀ`m CnXmZmMr VaVyX Ho$bobr Zmhr.

9) Mmby dfm©Vrb AmH$S>odmarà_mUo _mJrb dfm©Vrb AmH$S>odmar Amdí`H$VoZwgma EH${ÌV Ho$bobr Amho.

nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
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nwÊ`ícmoH$ A{hë`mXodr _hmamï´> _|T>r d eoir {dH$mg _hm_§S>i {c{_Q>oS>, nwUo.
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10)

cm^mWuH$Sy>Z dgwc Z Pmcocr a¸$_ emgZmZo H$O© _m\$s `moOZoImcr {X. 27.8.2009 amoOrÀ`m emgZ {ZU©`mZwgma é. 

7,33,88,886/- emgZmcm Xo` Agcoë`m aH$_oVyZ g_m`mo{OV H$ê$Z emgZmg naV H$amd`mMr a¸$_ é. 

77,67,714/-  ̀ moOZm ̀ m coIm{efm©Imcr Xe©{dÊ`mV Amcr Amho.

AZwgyMr 1 Vo 13 à_mUo g§MmbH$ _§S>imModVrZo

Am_À`m OmoS>boë`m Ahdmbmà_mUo ghr/- ghr/-

_o. BZm_Xma ~cXmoQ>m O¡Z Am{U H§$. AÜ`j ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$

gZXr boImnmb

ghr/-

grE BZm_Xma ~cXmoQ>m O¡Z Am{U H§$.

{R>H$mU - nwUo

{XZm§H$ - 15/02/2016 

gm§§{dYm{ZH$ coIm n[ajH$

_|T>r d eoir nmcZ ̀ moOZm Am{U {~O^m§S>dc coIm{efm©Imcr Xe©{dÊ`mV Amcoco H$O© cm^mWuH$Sy>Z ̀ oUo ~mH$s Amho Vo 
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Additional information as required under Part IV of Schedule VI to the Companies Act., 1956 

Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Profile

1. Registration Details     

Registration No  .                  

Balance Sheet Date : 31.03.2013

2. Capital Raised During the Year (Amount Rs. Thousands)

Public Issue Nill     Right issue / Govt. Contb. Nil

Bonus Issue Nill     Private Placement Nil

3. Position of Mobilisation and Development of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Liabilities 2,28,506.68 Total Assets 2,28,506.68

Sources of Funds

Paid up Capital / App. Money 48,349.00 Reserves and Surplus 0

Secured Loans 0 Unsecured Loans 

Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets 14,240.47 Investment 0

Net Current Assets 88,095.38 Miscellaneous Exp. 0

Accumulated Losses 3,151.39

4. Performance of Company (Amount in Thousands)

Turnover 13,224.88 Total Expenditure 1,32,111.25

Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (-) 926.90 Profit / (Loss) After Tax (-) 640.05

Dividend Rate % 0

5. Generic Names of Three Principle Products of the Company

Item Code No. Product Code

(ITC Code)

Product : Sheep and Goat Breeding Farm, Sheep and Woolen Products

Promote and Assist Sheep and Goat Rearing

For V. J. Kulkarni & Associates For & Behalf of Board of Directors

Charted Accounts 

Sd/-         Sd/-     Sd/-

C.A. Inamdar Baldota & Co. Managing Director Chairman

(Partner)

Place : Pune

Date : 15/02/2016

FRN - 103213W

Statutory Auditor
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